
Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen

Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, September 18, 2017

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

II. Public Hearing(s)
A. General Assistance Ordinance Amendments

III. Post Public Hearing
A. General Assistance Ordinance Amendments, action fnecessaiy

IV. Minutes
A. Approval ofminutes from September 5, 2017 meeting

V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
None presented

VI. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, nay be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket
motion, Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration ofthatponion of t!me
agenda.)

A. Department Reports: Public Works, Wastewater
B. Thank you note from Hospice Volunteers ofHancock County
C. Thank you note from LfeFlight Foundation
D. Hancock 6’ounty Commissioners Minutes ofAugust] and August 24, 2017

VII. Sclcetmen’s Reports

VIII. Old Business
None presented

IX. New Business
A. Authorize the Town purchase the LaseijIche Avante software from General Code

at a cost of$7,826. 00 using $7,100.00 offunds from the Clerk’s Historical
Preservation Account Number 1220220-5 7800 and $726.00 offunds from the
Clerk’s Software Fees Account Number 1220220-55330

B. Authorize the execution all necessaty documents to facilitate the purchase and
implementation of the Laseijiche Avante software

C. Personnel Policy Revisions to clarift the dates to use for the Consumer Price
Index annual adjustment

D. Personnel Policy Revisions to verik that HRAfor health insurance applies to
non-union employees as well as union employees



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda September 19, 2016

X. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasure;-’s Warrant AP1816 in the amount of$180,924.75
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1814,

AP1815, and PR1805 in the amounts of$61,324.18, $4,429.00, and $106,377.78,
respective!v

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrantft.) 3 and 6 in the
amounts of$18,398.10 and $75,846.66, respectively

XL. Adjournment
The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, October 2, 2017 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

Page 2 of 2



PUBLIC HEARINGS



Department of Health and Human Services
Commissioners Office

221 State Street
11 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0011
Tel.: (207) 287-3707, Fax: (207) 287-3005

rr Users: Dial 711 (Maine Relay)

TO: Municipal Officials/Welfare Directors/General Assistance Administrators

FROM: Ian Miller. General Assistance Program Manager

RE: 2017 —2018 General Assistance Ordinance Maximums

DATE: 8-21-2017

Enclosed please find the following items:

MMA’s new (October 1. 2017 -September 30, 2018) “General Assistance Ordinance
Appendix” (A - D).

• “GA Maximums Summary Sheet” which consolidates GA maximums into one
document. Municipalities do have to insert individual locality maximums from Appendix
A and C in the summary sheet where indicated in order to complete the information. The
“summary” does not have to be adopted, as it is not an Appendix hut a tool for municipal
officials administering GA.

• “GA Maximums Adoption Form” which was developed so that municipalities may
easily send DHHS proof of GA maximums adoption. Once the selcctpersons or council
adopts the new maximums, the enclosed form should be signed and submitted to DHHS.
(see “Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices “ belowfbi further ni/onnaizon).

Appendix A - D

The enclosed Appendices A - D have been revised for your municipality’s General Assistance
Ordinance. These new Appendices, once adopted, should replace the existing Appendices A -

D. Even if you have already adopted MMAs model General Assistance Ordinance, the
municipal officers must approve/adopt the new Appendices yearly.

Paul P lePoge, Governor Picker Hamilton. Acting Commissioner

The Adoption Process



The municipal officers (i.e., selectpersons/council) adopt the local General Assistance
Ordinance and yearly Appendices, even in town meeting communities. The law requires that
the municipal officers adopt the ordinance and/or Appendices after notice and hearing. Seven
days posted notice is recommended, unless local law (or practice) provides otherwise.

At the hearing, the municipal officers should:

I) Allow all interested members of the public an opportunity to comment on the proposed
ordinance;

2) End public discussion, close the hearing; and
3) Move and vote to adopt the ordinance either in its posted fonTi or as amended in light of

public discussion.

Filing of GA Ordinance and/or Appendices

Please remember that General Assistance law requires each municipality to send DHHS a copy
of its ordinance once adopted. (For a copy of the GA mode/ ordinance, please call AlMA’s
Publication Department, or visit their web site www.nzemun.org). In addition, any changes or
amendments, such as new Appendices, must also be submitted to DHHS. DHHS will accept the
enclosed “adoption sheet” as proof that a municipality has adopted the current GA maximums.



GENERAL ASSISTANCE ORIMNANCE
APPENDICES A-fl

2017-2018

The Municipality of

____________________________

adopts the MMA

Model Ordinance GA Appendices (A-D) for the period of Oct. 1,

2017—September 30, 2018. These appendices are filed with the

Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) in compliance with

Title 22 M.R.S.A. §4305(4).

Signed the

_______

(day) of_____________________ (month)_______ (year)
by the municipal officers:

(Print Name) (Signature)

(Print Name) (Signature)

(Print Name) (Signature)

(Print Name) (Signature)

(Print Name) (Signature)

(Print Name) (Signature)



Nietropolitan Areas

Appendix A
Effective: 10/0l/17-09/30/18

2017-2018 GA Overall Maximums

Persons in Household

64! 726 915

Prepared by MMA
8/2017

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5*

Bangor HMFA:
Bangor. Brewer. Eddington, Glenburn, llampden. 7! 788 994 1,242 1 .506
Hermon, Holden. Kenduskeag. Milford, Old Tou7l,
Orono. Othngton, Penobscot Indian Island
Reservation, Veazie

Penobscot County HNIFA:
Alton. Argyle UT, Bradford. Bradley. Burlington. 605 682 847 1.095 1.269
Camiel, Carroll plantation. Charleston. Chester,

• Clifton. Corinna. Corinth. Dexter. Dixmont. Drew
plantation, East Central Penobscot UT, East
Millinocket, Edinburg, Fnlield. Etna, Exeter,
Garland, Greenbush, Flowland, Hudson, Kingman
UT, Lagrange, Lakeville, Lee. Levant, Lincoln,
Lowell town. Matiawamkeag. Maxfield, Medway.
Millinocket, Mount Chase, Newburgh Nev.pon,
North Penobscot UT, Passudurnkeae. Patten.
Plymouth, Prentis UT, Seboeis plantation,
Springfteld, Stacyville, Stetson, Twombly UT,
Webster plantation, Whitney UT, Winn, Woodville

Portland HMFA.
Cape Elizabeth. Casco. Chebeague Island. 1.002 1.131 1,43 1.931 2. 097Cumberland. Falmouth. Freepon, Fn’e Island.
Gorham, Gray. Long Island. North Yarmouth.
Portland, Raymond, Scarborough. South Portland,
Standish, Westbrook, Windham, Yarmouth; Buxton,
Hollis,_Limington,_Old_Orchard_Beach

Vork/Kiften’IS.BenvicklFMFA: 982 1.025 1.333 1.714 2.173
Benvict Eliot. Kittety. South Benvick. York

Cumberland Counfl•’ UMFA: Baldwin,
Bridgton, Brunswick, Harpswell, Harrison, Naples, 76! I 807 1,072 1,561 1,780New Gloucester, Pownal, Sebago

I..ewjstonlAuburn MSA:
Auburn. Durham. Greene. Leeds. Lewiston. Lisbon.
Livermore, Livermore Falls, Mechanic Falls. Nlitiot,
Poland, Sabattus, Turner, \Vales

1.169 1,397



Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

1* Please Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

7

Prepared by MN1A
8/2017

1,477

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5*
I SagadahodliMFA;

Anowsic, Bath. Bowdoin, Bowdoinham. 781 863 999 1,318 1,600Georgetown. Perkins UT. Phippsbur. Richmond. I

jqpam West Bath. Woohich
- — I

York County UMFA:
Acton. Alfred. Amndel. Biddeford. Comish. Dayton. i 745 872Kennebunk, Kennebunkpon. Lebanon. Limerick.
Lyman, Newfield, North Benvick. Ogunquit,
Parsonsfield. Saco. Sanford, Shapleigh, Waterboro,
\VeIls

*Notc: Add $75 for each additional person.

Non-Metropolitan Areas
Persons in Household

COUNTY 1 2 3 4 5*
AroostookCounty — 618 642 760 j965 — 1.049

Franklin County 671 7935

bHUflcock Counts 693 787 992 I ,24 1,367

Kennebec County 722 746 928 ± 1.216 1.297

Knox Coun - 754 928 1,315

Lincoln County 783 834 987 1 1,234 1.470

OxfordCountv 630 646 771 1,110 1.343

jscataquis County 595 — 672 828 1,090 1,125

eounty 675 704 835 1,133 1.146

Waldo County 680 751 887 1,206 1,281

5Vashgton County 630 645 763 985 1,173



Appendix B
Effective: 10/01/17 to 09/30/18

2017-2018 Food Maximums
Please Note: The maximum amounts allowed for food arc established in accordance with the
U.S.D.A. Thrifty Food Plan. As of October 1. 2017, those amounts are:

Number in Household Vcekly Maximum Monthly Maximum

44.65 192
2 81.86 352
3 117.21 504
4 148.84 640
5 176.74 760
6 212.33 913
7 234.65 1.009
8 268.14 1,153

Note: For each additional person add $144 per month.

B-I Prepared by MMA - 8/2017



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

2017-2018 GA Housing Maximums
(Heated & Unheated Rents)

NOTE: NOT ALL MUNICIPALITIES SHOULD ADOPT THESE SUGGESTED
HOUSING MAXIMUMS! Municipalities should ONLY consider adopting the following
numbers, if these figures are consistent with local rent values. If not, a market survey should be
conducted and the figures should be altered accordingly. The results of any such survey must be
presented to DHHS prior to adoption. Or. no housing maximums should be adopted and
eligibility should be analyzed in terms of the Overall Maximum—Appendix A. (See Instruction
ftIe;nojbrfur!her guidance.)
Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Aroostook County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 111 476 130 559
1 111 476 134 578
2 130 558 159 684
3 167 718 204 878
4 177 762 221 949

Franklin County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Vcekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 117 503 137 587
1 117 503 141 607
2 137 591 167 717
3 173 743 209 898
4 258 1,108 302 1,300

Hancock County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 124 535 147 633
1 139 599 167 720
2 183 788 213 915
3 227 976 270 1,159
4 242 1,041 294 1,264

Kennebec County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 131 564 154 662
1 131 564 158 679
2 168 724 198 851
3 219 943 262 1,126
4 226 971 278 1,194

C-I Prepared by MMA — 8/2017



C0
C

\L
fl

‘
c
o

o
O

N‘.0

‘0O
N

C

eqeq

a?
.4

-

.4
-

CC

C
..)a°‘4

e
n

N
O

c-i
S

c
—

—
N

N
O

N
_

‘0en
-C.4

-

C0

O
NI
t

C“-5

-ea?Sa?

Ceq
C@

1
-C.4

-

C0

-Ca?

CI
n

O
N

I
n

en‘C

enC

a?

C

‘4

-Ca?
.4

-

4
-CC

I
n
N

—
n

‘
D

v
I
n

0
0

0
0

c-i
‘.0

0
0

—
—

eq
c-i

e
n

enC

enC

C?

-Ca?
.4

-

e
n
I
n
—

N
o
c

en
en

‘C
en

00
—

e
q
e
q

‘
D

e
n
t—

I
n
C

eq
-ci-

N
en

-

—
—

—
c
-
ic

-
i

C
t

—

a?

>.
4
c
o
t
n
e
q

C?
‘0

‘0
O

N
I
n

o
c

—
—

—
e
q

e
q

>

D
’
0
r
e
n
c

C
ON

ON
c-i

—
U

N
In

N
O

N
O

N

-CC?
4

-
—

SC?
.CC

-—.
ON

ON
0
0

c
-
iC

‘
en

en
c
c

—
en

;
—

—

—
eq

eq

-C4
-C©

a?a?

I
n

V
en

eq
-

‘D
c
c
c
—

S
0

ON

en
0
0
5
0

en
en

-
c
t
t
N

’
—

—
—

eq
c-i

NCc-I
0
0

-cIC
t

CICeq

Li

IC4
-C0

-Ca?

eq
(N

c--
N

N
N

‘0
en

o
-

—

Sa?
-CC

NI
f
l

-ci.

IC4
-CC

-Ca?

0
0

C
en

C
e
n

v
I
n

5
0

0
0

en

0
0

Sa?
-CC

4
-CC

-Ca?

a?

N
O

N
—

ON
ON

—
—

en
SO

‘C
In

In
‘0

0
0

0
0

Ifl
C

eq
en

‘0
In

C
o

eq
cc

—
—

—
eq

c-i

Sa?
-CC

-Ca?

Sa?CS4
-

CCC4
-a?C2:

o
C

c-i
In

N
—

—
en

O
N

rn
—

—
—

—
eq

a?

E00-o0

C
—

eq

a?C?

CC0cCC

o
—

N
c-i

c-i
e
q
e
q

‘ci-
C

C
—

—
—

eq
eq

C
n

0pt0

CCCcCCUC

C
—

c-i
en

0at0

CCC0-CI12C

C
eq

en

CCC0CCS.4
-

SU

Cd,

00t0

C
—

c-I
en

-

U
,

E00It0

CCC0a?CMI-a?EC

C
—

eq
e
n



Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

Waldo County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 121 522 144 620
1 131 563 159 684
2 159 683 188 810
3 217 933 260 1,116
4 222 955 274 1,178

Washin2ton County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 110 472 133 570
1 110 472 134 578
2 130 559 160 686
3 166 712 208 895
4 208 847 249 1,070

Metropolitan FMR Areas

Bangor HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 129 556 152 654
1 140 600 168 721
2 184 790 213 917
3 225 969 268 1,152
4 275 1,180 326 1,403

Lewiston/Auburn MSA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 112 483 135 581
1 125 538 153 659
2 165 711 195 838
3 208 896 251 1,079
4 249 1,071 301 1,294

Penobscot Clv. HMFA
Bedrooms

0

7

3
4

Unheai
Weekly

104
115
149
191
219

ed
Monthly

4’17
494
643
822
943

Weekly
127
143

Heated

179
234
271

Monthly
545
615
770

1,005
1,166

C-3 Prepared by MMA
— 8/2017



Metropolitan FMR Areas

Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/17-09/30/18

Portland HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 196 844 219 942
1 219 943 247 1,064
2 285 1,227 315 1,354
3 386 1,658 428 1,841
4 412 1,77! 464 1,994

YorkiKiftery)S. Berwick Unheated Heated
HMFA

Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 192 824 214 922

1 195 837 223 958
2 263 1,129 292 1,256
3 335 1,441 378 1,624
4 430 1,847 481 2,070

Cumberland Ct-v. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 140 603 163 701
1 144 619 172 740
2 202 868 231 995
3 299 1,288 342 1,471
4 338 1,454 390 1,677

t_

York Ctv. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

0 136 587 159 685
1 159 684 187 805
2 203 875 233 1,002
3 275 1,184 318 1,367
4 269 1,156 320 1,374

Sa2adahoc Ctv. HMFA
Bedrooms

0

,

3
4

Veckly
i 45
157
185
243
296

Unheal ed
Monthly

623
675
795

1,045
1,274

Weekly
168
185

He ted

214
286
348

Monthly
721
796
922

1,228
1,497

C-4 Prepared by MMA — 8/2017



2017-2018 GA MAXIMUMS SUMMARY SHEET

Note: The overall maximums found in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, and F are effective from
October 1, 2017 to September 30. 2018.

APPENDIX A - OVERALL MAXIMUMS

County Persons in Household
1 2 3 4 5 6

NOTE: For each additional person add $75 per month.

(The applicable figures from Appendix A, once adopter!, should be inserted here.)

APPENDIX B - FOOD MAXIMUMS

Number in Household Veeklv Maximum Monthly Maximum
1 44.65 192
2 81.86 352
3 117.21 504
4 148.84 640
5 176.74 760
6 212.33 913
7 234.65 1,009
8 268.14 1,153

NOTE: For each additional person add $144 per month.

APPENDEX C - HOUSING MAXIMUMS

Unheated Heated
Number of

Veek1y Monthly MonthlyBedrooms
0

7

3
4

(The applicable figures from Appendix C, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
08/17



APPENDIX D - UTILITIES

ELECTRIC

NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also see “Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an
applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums” established—applicants must demonstrate
need.

1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric Hot JJ’ater: The maximum amounts
allowed for utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding electric hot water and heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly

$14.00 $60.00
2 $15.70 $67.50
3 $17.45 $75.00
4 $19.90 $86.00
5 $23.10 $99.00
6 $25.00 $107.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $7.50 per month.

2) Electricity Maximums for Households IVith Electrically Heated Hot IVater: The maximum
amounts allowed for utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding heat:

Number in Household VeekIv Monthly

$20.65 $89.00
2 $23.75 $102.00
3 $27.70 $119.00
4 $32.15 $139.00
5 $38.75 $167.00
6 $41.00 $176.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $10.00 per month.

NOTE: For electrically heated households, the maximum amount allowed for electrical utilities per
month shall be the sum of the appropriate maximum amount under this subsection and the appropriate
maximum for heating fuel as provided below.

APPENDIX E - HEATING FUEL

Month Gallons Month Gallons
September 50 January 225
October 100 February 225
November 200 March 125
December 200 April 125

May 50

FOR MVIUPAL USE ONLY
2

MMA
08/17



NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the maximum amount allowed for heating
purposes will be calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of ftiel allowed for that month
by the current price per gallon. When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for
heating purposes. they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they are reasonable. No eligibLe
applicant shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per year,
126.000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane.

APPENDIX F - PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

Number in Household VeeIdv Amount Monthly Amount
1-2 $10.50 $45.00
3-4 $11.60 $50.00
5-6 $12.80 $55.00
7-8 $14.00 $60.00

NOTE: For each additional person add S 1.25 per week or $5.00 per month.

SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5

When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special supplement will be budgeted
as necessary for households with children under 5 years of age for items such as cloth or disposable
diapers. laundry powder. oil, shampoo, and ointment up to the following amounts:

Number of Children Veek1v Amount Monthly Amount

$12.80 $55.00
2 $17.40 $75.00
3 $23.30 $100.00
4 S27.90 $120.00

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY
3

MMA
08/17



PAGE 4 SECTION 1

Obitua
CLEO DYER

‘neal. ‘1
s to z
I iltryfre
41y bill.
‘hiatter
‘1cne 0th
ormath
Ial by t

Depai
‘bgy St

ions
U)Vhen t

ces p1
Nj I by t
lUllg for t
03 red.
10thas co

‘N rity
t! hture “c
JOUlccasion

!flb. 13). F
;ea inforr

a “sp
l”J2egislati

JP

THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 7, 2017

tation,
‘car

a Seal Harbor summer home.
‘The theft occurred sometime
in August.

Southwest Harbor
Police responded Friday to

a report of a suspicious item
lefi along Main Street. U. Mike
Miller investigated and found
the Item was a cooler packed
with groceries.

A resident told police Aug.
31 that someone has been tam
pering with the no-turn signs
posted at the end of his drive
erscarea anu

Add the following exception to

ds.
chyjctriicturesjrjmw1erc1 usel

widli-dilmi

zjj}jUncaipgnc’ kiiuiwzi s

It’ Ill COfl!l?IOfl owners

rcondo_associations allowed

,Lcg jundgnj±unMtwwiy

ectioit 1., b:
additions of 2O ]j sq. ft. of total

:is subject to definitive pefonnance

Marilyn 1. Lowell, Town Clerk

news & sports right here:

islander,corn
pcflbe today!

— ..a:J.1afl,tfS a)B1c ‘(JajL{31M ‘apr pPasdsaprt u
‘au!Rw U! sassauzsflq

41t)1rJo) saAcflJU1 a3ea13 03 Spun; Jai{dx1

Registered Nurse (RN) from

the Maine Eye & Ear General

Hospital in 1942. After gradu

ation, she worked at Stamford

General Hospital in Stamford,

Connecticut, until she joined

the Army Nurse Corps in 1943.

After her World War 11 service,

she returned to Stamford and

took additional coursework

to further her education. She

worked as a nurse, bookkeep’
manager for Dr.

mmonsed for
eed limit by

er reponed
of wooden

lued at $300.
Adirondack

fire pit grate

PRAJ
under
Se fedei
tt agre
t conti

Gatdeh Club. ru,lt and office
141 4na.... —

ments vere made through the
Fern Acres Funeral Home, Lit
tle Compton, RI.

tg,j1h.jdunng the

in your local
Newspaper.

jf33S4. I .8OO.566’-
—--2-—

Town of
MOUNT DESERT

PubJic Hearing
The Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing at

its regular meeting which commences at 6:30 p.m.,

Monday. September 18, 2017 in the Meeting Room,

Town Hall, 21 Sea St. Northeast Harbor to receive pub

lic comment on amendments to the General Assistance

Ordinance.

JIeMI

4:

“LJU AUe pfflo1 aaurnw03 P’Wopj s{uunpe SaSSaursnq aso4330Aunw MON toot a)us SIyauaq aasj aurapaAr,,-,aj aapir



z C m



I Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen
3 Regular Meeting
4 Tuesday, September 5, 2017
5 Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor
6
7 Present were: Chairman John Macauley and Selectmen Rick Mooers, Matt Hart, Martha
8 Dudman, and Wendy Littlefield
9

10 Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Police Chief Jim Willis, Treasurer Kathy Mahar, and Public
II Works Director Tony Smith were in attendance.
12
13 Members of the public were also present.
14
15 1. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
16 Chairman Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:30.
17
18 II. Minutes
19 A. Approval ofminutes from August 21, 1017 meeting
20 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding, to
21 approve the Minutes of August 21, 2017 as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1
22 (Macauley in Abstention).
23
24 III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
25 A. Confirm Savannah Hudson as part-time office help and dock hand at a i-ate of
26 $15.00 per hour through Columbus Day
27 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding,
28 confirmation of Savannah Hudson as part-time office help and dock hand at a rate
29 ofSl5.00 per hour through Columbus Day, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
30
3 1 IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered rotitine, and therefore, may be passed by
32 the Selectmen in one blanket motion. Board members may remove any item for
33 discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the
34 agenda.)
35 A. Thank you letter from Mount Desert Nursing Association
36 B. Thank yost letter froni Island Connections
37 C. Thank you notefrom The Neighborhood House
38 D. Maine Municipal Association Workers Compensation Fund Dividend Payment
39 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, the
40 Consent Agenda as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
41
42 V. Selectmen’s Reports
43 Selectman Dudman reported that the Economic Development Committee had received
44 several emails in support of the food trucks, as well as some concern regarding the lottery
45 system proposed to be used for awarding sites to future food truck applicants. It was
46 estimated at least four or five emails had been received.

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, September 5, 2017
Page 1



Resident Larry Goldfarb voiced his support of the food trucks, and voiced concern
2 regarding the lottery system. Discussion ensued regarding the system. Town Manager
3 Lunt pointed out the lottery system wouldn’t be used unless the applicants numbered
4 higher than the available five spaces. It was also noted the issue would be looked at once
5 the season had passed, and could possibly be changed. All concerns would be taken into
6 account at that time.
7
8 Selectman Hart reported that the Village Center Committee meeting held a public
9 workshop last week, with a sizable turnout. There should be a wrap-up meeting sometime

10 in October.
11
12 VI. Old Business
13 A. Correction to the April 18, 2017 Approved Minutes VIII. New Business —F. to
14 correct the transfer information and to reflect the correct Account Number of
15 1553000-571 00 as outlined iii the Treasurer’s August 31, 2017 memo
16 The Treasurer’s memo recommended 1) to correct the transfer information (it was
17 backwards) and 2) to correct the account # (which was changed) in the original motions.
18 The original motion (with the requested corrections) was to approve the request and
19 funding for the installation and first two months of fixed costs for the proposed Marina EV
20 charging station, transferring the money from Contingency Funds Account #1553530 57100
21 #1220001-59350, to the Sustainability Account ff1220001 59350 #1553000-57100 for an
22 amount not to exceed $3,200.00.
23
24 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
25 approval of the correction to the April 18, 2017 Approved Minutes VIII. New
26 Business — F. to correct the transfer information and to reflect the correct Account
27 Number of 1553000-57100 as outlined in the Treasurer’s August 31, 2017 memo,
28 as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1 (Mooers in Abstention).
29
30 B. Discussion of the League of Towns Workshop 201 7-2018 Work Plan
31 Town Manager Lunt reminded the Board that he would like a consensus of the top
32 five things to go on the League of Towns Work Plan. It was agreed the
33 Selectmen could email their top five to the Town Manager between now and the
34 next meeting.
35
36 VII. New Business
37 A. Public Space Special Event Application: Silverman - Wedding; Seal Harbor
38 Village Green, October 29, 2017
39 Town Manager Lunt noted this was a small gathering planned.
40
41 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
42 approval of Public Space Special Event Application: Silverman - Wedding; Seal
43 Harbor Village Green, October 29, 2017, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
44
45 B. Authorize purchase of2018 Dodge Rain 1500 SSVPickupfor patrolfrom
46 Darling’s Auto Group for a net purchase price of$19,247 to be funded through
47 the Police Equipment- Vehicle Account #14400110-57200

Town ofA-fount Desert Board ofSelectnren Minutes, September 5, 2017
Page 2



Chief Willis noted the actual purchase price was S 19,347, and not S 19,247 as
2 stated in the Agenda. The purchase price of the 2018 Dodge Ram 1500 is
3 $28,875 less a trade in of the 2012 Chevy Silverado Pickup for $9,528, resulting
4 in the net purchase price of$ 19,347.

6 MOT (ON: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Mooers seconding,
7 purchase of 2018 Dodge Ram 1500 SSV Pickup for patrol from Darling’s Auto
8 Group for a net purchase price ofSl9,347 to be funded through the Police
9 Equipment-Vehicle Account #14400110-57200, as presented. Motion approved

10 5-0.
11
12 VIII. Other Business
13 A. Such oilier business as mciv be legally conducted
14 There was no other business.

16 IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
17 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP1813 to be presented at BUS Meeting;
1 8 warrant not available at time ofpacket
19 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval
20 of Treasurer’s Warrant API 813 as presented at the time of the meeting. Motion
21 approved 5-0.
22 B. Approve Signed Treasure,’ ‘s PayrolL State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants APJ8IJ,
23 AP1812, and PR 1804 in the amounts of$4, 735.22, $4,458.80, and $107,844.12,
24 respecth clv
25 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval
26 of Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants API8I 1. AP1812, and
27 PR1804 in the amounts ofS4,735.22. $4,458.80, and $107,844.12, respectively,
28 as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
29 C. Acknowledge Treasure,”s School Board AR/Payroll Warrant 5 in the amount of
30 $59,562.52
31 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding,
32 acknowledgement of Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrant 5 in the
33 amount of S59,562.52. as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
34
35 X. Adjournment
36 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, adjournment.
37 Motion approved 5-0.
38
39 The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 PM.
40
41 Respectfully Submitted,
42
43
44
45 Wendy Littlefield, Secretary
46

Town ofMount Desert Board a/Selectmen Minutes. September 5, 2U1 7
Page 3



CONSENT AGENDA



Town ofMount Desert
4 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

(/ Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742

I www.mtdesert.onz directorth mtdeserLonz
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,

Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

MEMO

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: August 2017 Monthly Report
Date: September 7.2017

Highway Crew

I. The crew spent most of the month getting ready for our 2017 paving that is scheduled to begin in
mid-September. They spent a considerable amount of time on:

• Indian Point Road replacing old culverts with new ones, shaping and constructing ditches.
removing built-up winter sand from the road shoulders and paving the tops of the culvert
trenches. We worked with a local contractor who provided an excavator for some of the work;
some of the work we did ourselves with our loader-backhoe and loader. We used our trucks to
haul materials into and out of the job site.

• Repaired sanitary sewer manholes on Upper Dunbar Road and Kimball Road; shaped ditches
on Millbrook Road.

2. Painted yellow traffic control lines for the fire department near the town office (Station 1).
3. Set out cones and barricades for use by the organizers of the Northeast Harbor road race.
4. Moved a school bus given to the fire department for future training purposes from the north end of
the Somesville fire station (Station 3) to the west side so it was out of sight of local residents. Gravel
was hauled in to make a proper parking spot for the bus by the highway crew.
5. Repaired an eroded section of the road shoulder on Oak Hill Road; swept our streets and put stone in
to fill a void created by engine wash at the end of the boat launch ramp at Ponds End.
6. The crew performed maintenance and made repairs to our equipment and trucks in public works and
other town departments.

Wastewater: Please see Superintendent Montague’s report.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries

In addition to his regular duties, Michael:
• Replaced a bar-b-que at Suminsby Park that came up amongst the missing near the water’s

edge.
• Put out hoses to water the Village Green.
• Pruned trees in front of the Somesville fire station.
• Loamed and seeded the new school bus parking spot behind Station 3 described in the Highway

report above. A growth of grass will improve the look of the area and help prevent erosion.
• Collected and hauled recyclables from all departments to the recycling center.

August20 I 7MonthlyRepoa/TS/9-7-I 7 Page I of2



cS }kQUNT0
.*- —r-- Town o Mount Desert

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

I
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742

\‘ 1 1 www.mtdesert.org directormnitdesert.onz
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,

‘ Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh
Y?ORAt

• Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, and painting. As I have mentioned in the past, when
Michael is reasonably caught up with other work, he goes to the highway garage and vacuums,
sweeps and assists with cleaning the building. He keeps busy.

Solid Waste
• The twice a week summer collection season that bean June 121 has gone smoothly. We will

change back to the winter schedule on September yt l with one a week collections starting
September ll Both crews continue to do a great job.

• The crews do a great job keeping the area around the highway garage dumpsters neat and as
clean as possible. Like with the public toilets we clean, when staff is finished cleaning them
and leave to go to his next task, they can be messed up within minutes. The same thing holds
true with cleaning around the dumpsters.

Streetlight Conversion Project: Two teleconferences were held with RealTerm, our consultant for the
project, one of which included Emera Maine. The audit of our streetlights has been completed by
RealTerm. I have been impressed with the company to date - very efficient and knowledgeable.

Solar Panel Array Project: ReVision, our consultant for the project has one more site visit to conduct to
confirm nuances of the location then will provide us with a schedule for equipment installation.

EV charging station: As I discussed last month, the EV (electric vehicle) charging station location has
been a moving target. In August we worked with a local electrician to install the station at the
yachtsman facility parking area. The crew precast the concrete base complete with anchor bolts in the
highway garage then transported it and set it in place at the yachtsman facility. The crew also relocated
the handicapped parking spot to an alternate location near the building to make way for the charging
station. We are in the process now of establishing an account with a company called ChargePoint to
handle the business end of the station e.g. users have to prepay with ChargePoint to get a card they can
use to purchase the electricity from the station. We then receive 80% of the total revenue generated by
the station with ChargePoint retaining the other 20% as an administrative fee.

CIP/O&M Summary: Not enclosed this month - no substantive changes have been made to the items
listed that we all are not presently aware of.

Cc. Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Ed Montague, Wastewater Superintendent

August20 I 7Monthlykeport/TS/9-7- 17 Page 2 of 2



Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent
2! Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-2210

Web Address: www.mtdesert.org
E-Mail: suptwwtpmtdesert.org

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ed Montague, WWTP Superintendent
Re: August 2017 Monthly Report
Date: 09/08/2017

The crew spent much of August concentrating on process control at their individual
plants. Our treatment plants use an activated sludge process that utilizes microbes to
essentially clean our wastewater. This process is affected by temperature; cold weather
slows the biological activity down and warmer weather speeds it up. With the heat in
August, our microbes grew rapidly to a point where we had too many. There is a fine
balance between not having enough and having too much. Either situation will affect
the operation of the plants and can potentially cause us to be in violation if not
monitored closely. When the microbes get old or too abundant we have to divert them
to a separate tank called a thickener/digester. While in these tanks, the discarded
microbes will be processed to remove excess water prior to being transported to the
Ellsworth Wastewater Treatment plant. The Ellsworth plant processes them again to
remove more liquid. Our plants are not equipped to do this ‘in-house” as it did not
prove to be cost effective given the addition equipment and personnel that would be
needed.

As I mentioned in my previous report, the Gilpatrick Cove pump station generator had
failed and needed repair. We elected to have the generator repaired rather than
replaced. The unit was removed and sent to a repair facility. A standby rental
generator is on site until the repairs are completed. The repaired generator should be
back in operation by the end of September.

The crew also replaced and repaired the grinder pumps at the Sargent Drive pump
station. We were able to rebuild one of the pumps and reuse it but had to replace the
second pump with a new one. The style pumps at this station are not easily repairable
as the spare parts are limited by the manufacturer.

We were contacted again this year by the National Park Service to assist them with an
odor control problem at their Blackwood’s campground pump station and holding tank
site. We provided some technical assistance to their maintenance personnel to get their
odor control system up and running. Since that time, I have not been made aware of
any odor issues in Offer Creek. We take pride in the fact that other agencies recognize
the resourcefulness and technical abilities of the town’s wastewater crew.

MEMO

9-8.17 EM AUG 2017



Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-22(0

Web Address: www.mtdesen.org
E-Mail: suptwwtpmtdesert.org

The crew spent the rest of August doing regular preventive maintenance and cleaning
of their plants and pump stations.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ed Montague

9.5.17 EM AUG 2017



.Y7L7I1Ort)/%/

AlQ2fr
—-t

;‘3QI--t%y

154u%

9i’Lçddny‘s/-t}JFvqr?%t

py)944)i/V)

-

1cIC1f1Pl1-V

NI9AJ3/%))/fl/

punq

406?t1441?I

rt,iJ.c.-‘nwiUIcatlAcilIjMC7421FUflSJOPnfl011
?.ID.IIGNCozccccSHI

J:;:-_co-:7

___

-

,4J7f2,U4Q)4/

R;Tjt7t]

1

NOILVONflOJmorniam

-C/
7Py#((n1

Li£;‘
Htj7/%2y;’pz/riy7PtJz7n7-cJflN

¶:



Thank You!
WE’ PUGH? FOUNDATION

Dote: August14, 2017

Amount $1000.00

Fund: Unrestricted

Town of Mount Desert

PD Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Dear Residents of Mount Desert:

Thank you. You and donors like you are making a difference for people in Maine. Collectively you
have helped LifeFlight deliver world class air medicine to many thousands of people. We rely on
donations to help us purchase aircraft as well as medical equipment that convert our helicopters
and airplane into flying hospitals. Donations also help to fund delivery of critical care medical
education to local providers who need specialized training LifeFlight crew can provide.
Contributions help to add more helipads and weather observing stations, making air medical
transport in Maine the safest it can be.

Your contribution helps patients. As soon as Vinalhaven EMS realized island resident David
Wylie was having a serious heart attack, they called for Lifefhght. Less than an hour after his first
symptoms, David was in a LifeFlight helicopter headed to the cardiac specialty center at Central
Maine Medical Center in Lewiston. Just a few days after this life threatening experience, David was
well enough to attend his son’s wedding in Boston. David feels so grateful and as a result he has
become a LifeFlight supporter and has made a bequest in his will to LifeFlight.

We are profoundly grateful to you for believing that ever,’ person in Maine deserves help when
it is most needed. Thank you for helping us to bring the “flying hospital” to your family, friends
and neighbors in Maine.

Sincerely,

- ‘

Amy Pierce Root MPH

Director of Development -- on behalf of the entire LifeFlight team

No goods or sprvices web provided in conswJerQfbon of this gift All gifts ore fox ded,ii fib Ic to the fullest efenf of the low
Please retain this receipt for your tax records.

PD Box 899 Camden Maine 04843 {207) 230-7092 v/uw iit&fl:ghtoiaine org



COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request
The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Brown at 8:30 am on Tuesday, August 1, 2017 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioners Clark and Blasi in attendance.

Adjustments to/approval of agenda:

MOTION: Move item 8A, insert between I and 2 (ClarldBlasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Move to 1D- action on a commission chair position (Clark! Brown 3-0, motion
passed)

Commission Business:

OLD BUSINESS:
MOTION: to approve the minutes of the July 11, 2017 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting,
the minutes of the July 12, 2017 Commissioners’ Special Meeting, and the minutes of the
July 25, 2017 Commissioners’ Special Meeting (ClarldBlasi, 3-0 motion passed)

Action on Commission chair position:
MOTION: that Percy L. Brown be removed as chairman and Antonio Blasi be reinstated
as chairman of the Hancock County Commission for the balance of the 2017 calendar year
(Clark! Blasi 3-0 motion passed)

DEEDS:
MOTION: Approval to hire Jamie Trader of Ellsworth for the full time deeds clerk
position at grade 6 step C $13.36 per hour, to be paid out of E 09-01-130, effective
September 2, 2017 (ClarklBrown 3-0, motion passed)
When asked why this employee should begin at step C rather than step A, Register Curtis said
this applicant had ten years of customer service skills and banking, so that would put her higher
on the scale.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
Hendrick Gideonse was recognized by Commissioner Blasi, and was given the 3 minutes to
speak, which is allowed by the public comment policy. His topic was County leadership and Bar
Harbor s proposed Mega Pier.

EMDC Fletcher’s Landing TIF District Project update:
Kitty Barbee from Eastern Maine Development Corporation updated the commission on the
progress of the Fletcher’s Landing TIF District Project. She said they were in the beginning of
the process, and asked the commission how often they would like reports. The commission
agreed that every other month would suffice. She also asked for any recommendations or
suggestions on the advisory committee, and asked if a commissioner wanted to serve on the



committee. Commissioner Brown said he is on the (EMDC) executive committee and wants to
avoid a conflict of interest. Commissioner Clark agreed to serve on the advisory committee.

MOTION: Commissioner Clark serve on the advisory panel for Fletcher’s Landing Project
(BlasilBrown 3-0, motion passed)

AIRPORT:
Airport Manager Brad Madeira updated the commission with his monthly report. Commissioner
Blasi asked about an increase in enplanement numbers- Madeira said he would have that next
month. Madeira reported that he had no formal correspondence from FAA regarding the recent
compliance inspection, but in the exit briefing they mentioned two minor findings. One is that
the exhibit A property map is not properly showing the navigation easement on the runway. The
engineer will take care of that when working on AlP projects 42 and 43. The only other finding
was that they recommend that the county enter into a lease agreement with the civil air patrol
(CAP). Madeira said he was working with CAP to develop a lease; it will be a formalized
agreement.

MOTION: Approval for the Chairman to sign the contract with Jacobs Engineering for the
design and construction phase engineering services for the 2017 Airfield Pavement
Remarking Project (AlP No. 42) (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approval for the Chairman to sign the contract with Jacobs Engineering for the
design and construction phase engineering services for the 2017 Detention Basin Repair
Project (ALP No. 43) (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)
Madeira said the project will have minimum impact on airport operations.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORY:
UT Supervisor Millard Billings updated the Commission with his monthly report. He said the
snowplow contracts are in place for the coming winter, as the last contracts are for 2 years.
Billings wanted to relay to the commissioners that a town administrator relayed to him that the
county may have priorities askew because the county funds animal control, but does not fund
emergency medical response. Commissioner Brown said that the contracts are just for fire
suppression. Commissioner Blasi asked Billings to refer the administrator to the previous
discussion on the topic, and that the commission does appreciate her concern. Commissioner
Clark asked about the easement for TI 0 -multi use trail- Billings said he would contact Elgin
Turner again. He said he has had no further communications with soil and water conservation.

SHERIFF:
MOTION: Approval to hire Daniel Harlan as a full time deputy, at grade 12 step C $18.72,
effective July 29, 2017 (Brown/Clark, 3-0 motion passed)
Sheriff Kane said this would give his department the ability to cover the Tremont contact.

JAIL:
MOTION: Approval to remove from payroll Holly Brown, Tori Turner, Elizabeth Gilman,
Benjamin Verrill and Elijah Moreshead (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)



Discussion on removing part time corrections officer’s ability to work more than 29 hours:
Commissioner Brown suggested that Acadia benefits be contacted for guidance regarding
determining hill time or part time status for employees who work variable hours. The topic will
be discussed again at the August 24th commissioners’ special meeting. Commissioner Clark
wanted to ask Acadia Benefits if it would be appropriate for us to set a policy where we would
average out the hours over a 12 month calendar year. Commissioner Brown suggested that
Sheriff Kane work with the Administrator and HR to apply the appropriate policies.

TREASURER:
MOTION: to approve the July GF, Airport, and Jail Payroll Warrants #17-26, #17-27,
#17-28, and #17-29, in the aggregate amount of $328,269.36 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion
passed)

MOTION: to approve the July GF, Airport, and Jail Expense Warrants #17-49, #17-50,
#17-51, #17-52, #17-53, #17-54, #17-55, #17-56, #17-57 in the aggregate amount of
$804,627.17 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve thc July UT payroll Warrants #17-53, #18-1, #18-2, and #18-3, in
the aggregate amount of $1,069.73 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the July UT expense Warrants #17-24, #18-1 and #18-2, in the
aggregate of $65,568.20 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the July expenses in the health account of $90,228.44 (ClarklBlasi 3-
0, motion passed). Commissioner Clark asked that the budgeted health amounts be listed on the
monthly reports to show what amount is remaining.

MOTION: to approve the expenditure from the Capital reserve account #G1-3011-07
Equipment for 4 office chairs, Comdata $869.32 (Blasi/Brown 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approval to close BSB checking account ending in 7838 (balance $1,899.59) and
add funds to MSB GF (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

County tax payment update: Treasurer Eldridge said the Towns of Hancock, Orland and Trenton
have paid thus far.

RCC:
RCC Director Renee Wellman gave her monthly report. Commissioner Blasi asked her about the
pace of the Mt. Waldo project. Director Wellman said she was waiting on one signature for the
land lease. There was some discussion on the electrical work for the building.

MOTION: to contract with ARC Electrical for $8,000 for electrifying the Mt. Waldo
Tower (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)



Wellman explained the dispatch pilot training program, approved at the July 25 CSM, calling the
project a success. The four candidates involved were impressive. Wellman has 2 full time
positions she needs to fill, and will hire part time as needed.

COMMISSIONERS:
IT plans- the Commissioners reviewed a memo from CA Adkins regarding IT plans.
Commissioner Brown thought that we would need two people to be covered at all times; even
one person for all IT needs will be considerably more than what we’re paying for now.
Commissioner Clark said that what we have now is simply repair service, not someone who will
do overall planning, and things like a 5 year plan, preventative maintenance and IT maintenance.
Commissioner Clark would like to have more information on a full time IT position from CA
Adkins, and to discuss it at the next meeting, with CA Adkins present. Commissioner Brown
said there are two different issues to address- Spillman and IT. Commissioner Blasi would like
to hire a technician who would also take care of Spillman.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:
CA Adkins was not present at the Meeting, as he was on vacation for the week. He had
submitted a monthly report, which the Commissioners reviewed. The next meeting will be
August 24, 2017 and the start time will be detenTlined as the agenda develops. The
Commissioners would like CA Adkins to have a budget ready for them to review. The
September Commissioners’ Regular Meeting will be held Tuesday September 12, 2017.

MOTION: to adjournlO:15 (Brown/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton,
Executive Asst. to the County Administrator



c:\users\cwoolfolk\appdala\local\micmsoft\windows\tempomiy Internet riles\contentoutlook\r5SnOg3j\august 242017 csrn minules.docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 9:30 am on Thursday, August 24, 2017 in the conference room of the
County courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioners Brown and Clark in
attendance.

Adjustments to/approval of agenda: none

Public Comment: none

Commission Business:

Airport:
MOTION: Approval for the Chairman to sign the contract with J.J. Cunningham, LLC in
the amount of $173,800 to remark the airport (AlP No. 42) (ClarL/Blasi 3 -0, motion
passed)

MOTION: Approval for the Chairman to sign the contract with Sargent Corporation in
the amount of $217,593 for Detention Basin Improvements (AlP No. 43) (ClarkfBrown 3-0,
motion passed)

The Commissioners opened the bids for the Sheriffs forfeitures. There were 92 bids. Two
additional bids were rejected; one came afler the deadline and the other was withdrawn by the
bidder. See attached bid sheet for results.

The Commission agreed to accept the truck bid of $45,559 as the highest bid, and if the highest
bidder does not honor his bid, to sell to the truck to the second highest at $34,550

MOTION: to reject all bids on the 2012 Mercedes (BrownlBlasi Motion and second withdrawn

MOTION: to sell to Mr. Adams the Mercedes at $22,000; if Mr. Adams does not honor his
bid, to sell it to next highest bidder at $21,750 (Clark/Blasi 2-1 Brown opposed, motion
passed)

The Commission agreed to accept the following highest bids:
2006 Suzuki motorcycle- high bid $2,759.00
2007 Suzuki motorcycle- high bid $3,259.00
2005 Polaris snowmobile $1,025.56
2002 Yamaha snowmobile $950.00
2004 Kawasaki motorcycle $1286.00



c:\users\cwoolfolk\appdata\Iocal\rnicrosolt\windows\ternporniy Internet files\contentoutlook\rSSnOg3j\august 24 2017 csm rninutcs.docx

Sheriff Kane was authorized to execute sale on all items if the highest bidders honor their bids, if
they did not to honor the next highest bidder.

Maintenance:
Request to repoint the front steps:
The commission agreed that the project would have to go out to bid. The approximate price is
$17,000. Payment of the project out of Building Reserve account #01-3011-00 was discussed.
There was some discussion on several other maintenance issues that would need to be addressed,
and how to budget for those.

Request to replace/convert small boiler:
Facilities Director Dennis Walls reported that he would be looking for an Efficiency Maine
rebate which would make the net cost of the project under $5,000. Commissioner Brown
thought we should budget ahead for projects like this, as the finds in this account are intended
for replacing the courthouse roof. Director Walls was directed to get a plan for the boiler, and
Commissioner Brown said the chiller replacement needs to be decided this year. Walls said he
would make a recommendation on conversion and a new boiler, and the costs associated.

MOTION: Authorize Dennis Walls to develop specifications and go out to bid for
repointing the front steps (Clark/Brown 3-0, motion passed)

Old Jail repair progress report:
Director Walls contacted the contractor; he said he is ready to begin the brick repair work next
week. He thought the project would take a couple of weeks. Walls will coordinate with the
Sheriffs Dept for any parking that may be affected, although he thinks there will be minimal
impact.

Oil tank removal recommendation:
Facilities Director Walls thought it would be best to work with Clean Harbors directly, rather
than go through the contractor. The cost for removing the tank was around $15,000. Walls
thought steps could be taken to reduce that cost.

Break 11:16

BUDGET WORKSHOP:
CA Adkins presented a first look at the 2018 budget to the Commission.

Dept. 8 Probate:
Revenues $118,900
Expenditures $$193,544
The surcharge deposits will not be listed in revenue anymore, as they have a statutory purpose.
Register Coughlin explained the changes to her projected budget. The Commission questioned
why the projected revenues aren’t higher. Register Coughlin explained that there was no way of
accurately projecting these numbers, as they are tied to deaths and property values. Register
Coughlin said she was asking for wage increases to align better with Register’s wages in other



c:\uscm\cwoolfolk\appdata\local\microsolt\windows\ternpornry internet rles\cnntent.outlook\rSSnOg3j\august 242017 csrn rninutcs.docx

counties. The other changes included increases to expenditures in computers, publications, and
reserve accounts for a copier purchase and office equipment and furniture.

Dept. 3 District Attorney:
Revenues $34,500
Expenditures 368,336
District Attorney Matt Foster requested that the part time file clerk position become a full time
position. He also requested increases to the postage and statute lines.

Dept. 6 Maintenance:
Revenues $67,060
Expenditures $439,013
Facilities Director Dennis Walls explained the revenue increases in the court lease and the jail
maintenance lines, saying it was an amount that is fair to both sides that keeps the flow of work
and requests moving. Commissioner Clark said he would like to see the jail maintenance line
dropped from the budget. Commissioner Brown thought it was important to track the
maintenance costs in the jail. Director Walls referenced the COLA increase to wages, and an
increase to the cleaning supply line. There are also some increases to some maintenance and
repair lines- plumbing, building and heat/air conditioner. There is a $50 increase to the copier
maintenance line. Commissioner Brown asked if there was anything that Director Walls sees a
need to budget for, rather than take the money from a capital account. He was asked to identify
some projects that would need to be done in the next year. Walls said the increases in lines 20-
300 and 20-3 50 would address those. CA Adkins suggested overdrawing line items, and using
surplus to cover those costs. Commissioner Blasi asked about budgeting for courthouse security.
Director Walls said that was part of the Capital Improvement plan for FY 2018. He estimated
the cost would be $150,000 for this project. Walls explained the other projects on his plan.
Commissioner Blasi suggested creating a separate reserve account for each project.

RCC:

MOTION: Take all items A-D at once (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approval to hire Jennifer Day of Lamoine as a full-time dispatcher with a
starting pay of $15.06 / hour (step 9A) with benefits cffcctive August 26, 2017; Approval to
hire Rebecca Wilbur of Franklin as a full-time dispatcher with a starting pay of $15.06 /
hour (step 9A) with benefits effective August 26, 2017; Approval to hire Abraham
Chevalier of Hampden as a part-time dispatcher with a starting pay of $12.50 / hour — no
benefits, not to exceed 29 hours a week effective August 26, 2017; and Approval to hire
Lucas Hanscom of Bucksport as a part-time dispatcher with a starting pay of $12.50 / hour
— no benefits, not to exceed 29 hours a week effective August 26, 2017
(ClarldBlasi 3-0, motion passed)

Discussion: temporary lift of maximum vacation accruals:
CA Adkins explained that due to a shortage in staff, some RCC employees have not been able to
use their vacation time, and some of the vacation time will be lost due to the maximum allowed
by contract. The Commission was in agreement that the employees should not lose this time.



c:\usen\cwool1oIksqipdata\local\micrnsoft\windows\Lcrnpomiy Internet fiIes\content.outlook\rSSnOg3j\august 242017 csrn ninules.docx

Commissioner Clark thought it would be in the county’s best interest for the employees to be
paid for every hour they accrue over and above their max, on a weekly basis. Commissioner
Brown would like an agreement with the union before a decision was made. CA Adkins was
directed to communicate with the union and come back to the Commission.

COMMISSIONERS:
Discussion: 12 month ACA work week provisions
CA Adkins said the ACA allows employers some discretion to manage the average hours of
employees, and explained that employers need to be 95% compliant before incurring a penalty.
Commissioner Clark suggested allowing a part time employee to work more than 29 hours /
week (average) and offer that individual health insurance as the only benefit. There was some
discussion on the effect of that on the current employee definitions in the personnel policies.

MOTION: that the Jail Administrator be authorized to offer Ashley Smith full time
employment as a corrections officer effective August 26, 2017 (Clark/Blasi 2-1 motion
passed, Brown opposed)
Commissioner Clark said this means the Jail Administrator is now exceeding his budgetary
staffing levels, and that this is acknowledged by the Commission.

Jail Day Yard Bid opening-
The estimate was $182,000 for base price.

Bid I- RF Jordan-
Base bid $460,835.00
Alternate No. 1: Snow-melting system — add $71,435.00
Alternate No.2: Permeable pavement- add $66,210.00
Alternate No. 3: Concrete dowelling- add $4,444.00
Alternate No.4: Epoxy coated reinforcement- add $7,215.00
Alternate No.5: Salvaged modular block- add $20,115.00
Alternate No.6: Replace day yard chain link- add $1,400.00
This bidder acknowledged receipt of Addendum No. 1, dated 8/21/2017

Bid 2- King Construction Services
Base bid $565,832.00
Alternate No. 1: Snow-melting system — add $99,574.00
Alternate No. 2: Permeable pavement- add $80,400.00
Alternate No. 3: Concrete dowelling- add $5,884.00
Alternate No. 4: Epoxy coated reinforcement- add $7,969.00
Alternate No.5: Salvaged modular block- add $21,881.00
Alternate No.6: Replace day yard chain link- add $1,532.00
This bidder acknowledged receipt of Addendum No. 1, dated 8/21/2017

There was some discussion on the bid amounts being higher than the estimate of $1 82,000.
Charles Earley of Lewis & Maim said his recommendation under the circumstances is that the
Commission reject these bids and rebid it with possible changes.



c:\useis\cwoolfolk\appdatthloeal\rnicrnsolt\windows\tempomry Internet filcs\content.outlook\rS%nOg3j\august 242017 csm rninues.docx

MOTION: reject all bids and consider discussion in March 2018 CRM on rebidding in the spring
(ClarldBlasi; motion amended by Clark to state simply “reject all bids for this project”,
amendment seconded by Blasi

MOTION: to reject all bids for this project (ClarldBlasi 3-1 motion passed Brown opposed)
It was decided to discuss the project again in December, along with any options.

MOTION: to approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement between Hancock County and
Teamsters Union Local 340 Law Enforcement Unit July 1, 2017-December 31, 2019
(Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)
The Commissioners signed the contract.

MOTION: to approve tower agreement with Educational Media Foundation / KLOVE lAir
1(ClarklBrown 3-0, motion passed)
The Commissioners signed the contract.

MOTION: approve transferring undesignated fund balance of the UT for 2016/17 budget
year (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the original landowner agreements regarding the storage unit on
Mt. Waldo (Brown/ 3-0 motion passed)

Commissioner Brown left the meeting 2:54 pm.

Discussion: IT plans
CA Adkins explained there was a $50,000 allotment in the proposed budget. The plan for IT is
progressing as problems are identified. Sheriff Kane reported that he would like to move
Spillman from here and store it on the server that Ellsworth currently has- renting space on their
virtual server, at a cost of $10,000. There is an additional $50,000 in the proposed SO budget for
IT. CA Adkins said that this is a start to get either a vendor or an in-house IT person. There was
some discussion on hiring one individual who could address both IT and Spillman issues. We
are contracted with Sierra for IT services through March 2018.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:
Administrator report:
MOTION: Permit the Administrator to purchase a large screen tv for presentation viewing
in the Commissioners’ meeting room (Clark/Blasi 2-0, motion passed)

CA Adkins informed the Commission there has been an application submitted for a tax
abatement appeal.

A budget workshop was scheduled for September 5.

Discussion: part time pay rate policy
Commissioner Blasi would like to review the part time pay rate decision made in 2006.
Commissioner Clark wanted to have a discussion about how this would be reviewed, an increase



c:\users\cwoolfblk\appdala\Iocal\rnicmsofl\windows\tempomiy internet files\content.outlook\rSSnOg3j\august 242017 csrn minutes.docx

in wages across all departments, or analyzing the nature of the positions in terms of appropriate
pay.

MOTION: to enter Executive Session to review RCC Union negotiations (ClarklBlasi 2-0,
motion passed)
Commissioner Blasi brought the meeting back to regular session with nothing to report.

MOTION: to adjourn 3:45 pm (Clark/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekab Knowlton
Executive Assistant to the County Administrator



SSJNISflSMJN



/ cL-—”D rTown or Mount Desert
Claire Vtoolfolk, Town Clerk

i(i ‘ 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
I Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

/41 Telephone 207-276-553! Fax 207-276-3232
E-mail townclerk(ämdesen.org Web Address www.mtdesert.on

MEMO

DATE: September 11,2017

TO: Board of Selectmen

FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk

RE: Digitalization of Town Records

In an ongoing effort to preserve the historical records of the Town, I presented a budget last year
to include the purchase of software that would digitalize historical records in a searchable
format, and would also allow us to continue the process for current and ffiture records for
decades to come.

Over the past few months I have been working with our records preservation company, Kofile, to
identify and prioritize the historical records that need attention and to implement a plan to not
only preserve the original physical record, but also to create them in a digital and searchable
format. The digitized record will limit the handling of fragile documents and allowing for easy
retrieval of information.

That phase of the project is underway and now we are beginning to prepare for the next phase,
which includes the purchase and implementation of the software (Laserfiche Avante) that will
enable us to create and maintain certain Town records in a secure digital format on an ongoing
basis.

Laserfiche Avante is a product developed and supported by General Code, a highly regarded
document management company. Laserfiche is a powerffil electronic capture, storage, and
document management tool that has been used throughout government, education, and other
commercial organizations for over 14 years.

I have confirmed with our IT consultant, Robert Bickmore, that our current server meets the
requirements of the new software. The 115 web server program and SQL Express database
engine will need to be installed, but IIS comes with our Windows Server and SQL Express is
freely downloadable. All other hardware requirements are already in place.

Investment in this software is broken down as follows:

Base Software - 53,3 00.00
Support*

- $ 726.00
Professional Services (Installation and Training) $3.800.00

$1,$ 26 .OQ

I

*Anticipated annual support fees after the first year are $726.00



Recommendation:

• I recommend the Town purchase the Laserfiche Avante software from General Code at a
cost of $7,826.00 using $7,100.00 of funds from the Clerk’s Historical Preservation Account
Number 1220220-57800 with an account balance of$15,000.00 and $726.00 of funds from
the Clerk’s Software Fees Account Number 1220220-55330 with an account balance of
$1,259.00.

• In addition and on behalf of the Town, I request that I, or the Town Manager, be authorized
to execute all necessary documents to facilitate the purchase and implementation of the
Laserfiche Avante software.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

T:\CIerk\Admfn Misc\Lasethcbe B05 Memo dccx



Town of Mount Desert
Hancock County

Enterprise Content Management System

September 5, 2017
Valid until November 30, 2017

Bruce Cadman
Director of Sales

518-441-6496
BCadmangeneralcode.com

GENERAL

CMS Division



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION 3
LASERFICHE AVANTE SYSTEM OVERVIEW 4
PRELIMINARY DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT PLAN S
DESCRIPTION OF RECOMMENDED COMPONENTS 6
INVESTMENT DETAIL & OPTIONS 9
AUTHORIZATION & AGREEMENT 11
APPENDIX A— RECOMMENDED SERVER/WORKSTATION SPECIFICATIONS 13
APPENDIX B — INSTALLATION, TRAINING AND SUPPORT 16
APPENDIX C — REFERENCES 19

______

2 September 5, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

INTRODUCTION

RECOMMENDED SOLUTION

Based on the Town’s current needs and looking to theTown’s potential future uses of electronic content
management, General Code recommends implementation of Laserfiche Avante.

Laserfiche Avante is a robust system that provides the flexibility to configure the system to your specific way
of doing busIness without your having to “shoehorn” your processes to fit the mandates of a software
solution. Laserfiche is also easily expanded —to different departments, different types of documents, and
many other users in the future as you see other uses.

General Code’s experienced staff will help you configure your system to maximize efficiencies now and for
decades to come.

ABOUT GENERAL CODE

General Code provides a variety of information management solutions to more than 2,700 local
governments, educational and commercial organizations throughout the United Sates. We set the standard
for improving document management processes and are on the cutting edge of technology, providing new
and reliable tools to our customers to better serve their clients. We pride ourselves in our level of
experience, our technical knowledge in the industry and our focus on the customer.

General Code is a topS government reseller of Laserfiche in the United States, offering more than 14 years
of experience, coupled with an industry-leading service, integration, training and helpdesk team.

With Laserfiche at the center of your Enterprise Content Management Solution, you get what nearly 30,000
other public and private organizations are already getting — the most powerful combination of electronic
capture, storage and business process automation tools available today. We selected Laserfiche as our
technology platform because of its open architecture, integration capabilities and the capacity to scale up as
your demand for information sharing and access grows.

Every system designed and implemented by General Code fits your specific needs and requirements.
Configuration of your Enterprise Content Management Solution to your situation reduces the time and
additional resources required to “adjust” or “optimize” a one-dimensional system.

As a values-based company we adhere to the principles outlined in our “General Code.” These guides for
conduct are integral to building a comprehensive content management solution — one that leverages our
50+ years of service to public organizations and governments of all sizes.

Elements of our “code”:

Digital inform at/on must be designed and implemented in ways that support the success of the entire
organization.

Our content management solutions must run on a platform that we believe/n.

The quality of our service and support determines the ultimate value of the solution we develop.

Our content management solutions are based on the practical—if there is a better way to do something
we will design and implement it.

3 September5, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

LASERFICHE AVANTE SYSTEM OVERVIEW

Today, successful organizations need more than document management; they need to optimize the
decision-making process by getting the right content — whether structured or unstructured, paper or
electronic, audio or video, photograph or e-mail — into the right hands at the right time.

Laserfiche Avante is a cutting-edge solution that combines comprehensive content management
functionality with business process management (BPM) tools to both manage and process information —

turning it into an asset that enables efficiency and smart decision making organization-wide. Laserfiche
Avante provides all of the elements for today’s comprehensive needs:

Document Imaging — Converts paper documents or film into an electronic or digital format.

> Document Management — Manages documents (physical or digital) through their lifecycles.

r Business Process Management — Applies workflow technology to content-related processes in order
to standardize and optimize them.

‘r Integrative Middleware — Provides many ways to interface with other business-specific applications
to enable you to have document repository that can be accessed from other applications and to
enable “sharing” of data between other applications and Laserfiche.

The Laserfiche workflow engine gives you a platform to map, model and manage your business processes in
order to obtain a better understanding of how to achieve your overall goals by:

Increasing productivity by automating manual, repetitive processes.

> Modeling, executing and managing business processes without writing code.

> Triggering workflows based on actions taken in Laserfiche or in 3” party applications, such as CRM,
GIS, ERP and more.

Laserfiche Avante readily fits into your existing networked environment, without requiring custom
programming or extensive hardware and software updates. Laserfiche is developed to support close
integration with industry-standard operating systems and database management systems. See
specifications in Appendix A for more detail.

Technology represents one of the most significant investments you make in your organization’s success, and
General Code and Laserfiche are committed to providing a comprehensive framework for delivering value
quickly, easily and without the need to bring in expensive experts at every turn. General Code has seasoned
professionals to guide you through the planning and implementation process and will be there to provide
on-going support.

1 4 September 5, 2017
I ø) p1 1



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

PREUMINARY DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT PLAN

Upon finalization of the agreement, General Code’s Project Manager will call you to review the Project
Plan and discuss the following:

• Designate the main contacts for the project from General Code and your organization

• Discuss the proposed schedule and set dates

• Determine any necessary hardware purchases, installation or configuration that must take place
prior to the system installation, and set a date for completion of that work

• Confirm availability of required personnel, equipment and facilities

• Address any outstanding questions, concerns or issues

II. The Initial Design and System Implementation Phase will include the following:

• Installation and configuration of the main server components

• Installation and configuration of the named user licenses, including Laserfiche client software,
Snapshot Plug-In and E-mail functionality, as well as scanner configuration and testing, if applicable

• Complete system testing of all installed components

• A file structure review and creation of a hierarchical tree structure designed to maximize efficient
use of the document management system

• Discussion of file-naming conventions to be used in the document management system

• Establishment of an initial set of templates (electronic index cards)

• Configuration of users, groups and user rights (security)

• Training for users

• Administrator training for up to two (2) people who will be responsible for administration of the
system

5 Septembers, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

DESCRIPTION OF RECOMMENDED COMPONENTS

Laserfiche AvanteTM Laserfiche Avante MS SQL Express server software is a complete electronic
Server Software content management solution with fully integrated business process

management. Laserfiche Avante includes the Laserfiche Automated
Workflow Module and other important business-process functionality
“baked into” the core software.

The Laserfiche Automated Workflow Module is a robust component that
facilitates the flow of documents, auto-files and auto-names folders and
documents and enforces time schedules, where desired, by providing e-mail
reminders or notiflcation5 to backups or supervisors or by re-assigning
documents to others’ folders. By automating processes, you can ensure
that proper process is followed, and work can be distributed to users in an
orderly and predetermined manner.

Laserfiche’s robust security enables you to limit both access and functional
rights of users. Your IT staff will appreciate the ability to set security by user
or group, as well as the option to use Windows Authentication for single
log-in.

System administrators have access to the Laserfiche Administrator Console
either in a client or a web format.

6 september 5,2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

Named Users Laserfiche named users have the ability to utilize all of the features of the
software, including scanning, importing, file and volume management,
search and retrieval, annotations, e-mail routing and workflow
participation, as applicable and as security rights permit. Additional named
user licensees can be added at any time, in any increment.

Snapshot Functionality: The Snapshot functionality allows
designated users the ability to “print” existing electronic files into
the Laserfiche system directly and automatically convert them to
inalterable Laserfiche images rather than having to print them out
and then scan them into the system.

E-Mail Functionality: The E-Mail Plug-in allows users to send
Laserfiche documents as e-mail attachments to anyone using a
MAPI-compatible E-mail system. All or part of a document can bee-
mailed; multiple files can be “zipped” into one e-mail; and you can
choose the format in which the documents will be sent (e.g., PDF,
TIFF, JPEG, etc.).

Web Access: Laserfiche Web Access is a browser-based thin client
offering virtually all of the document management capabilities of
the thick client interface. Authorized users organization-wide can
simultaneously access documents, whether they are accessing
Laserfiche from their desks or a remote location. IT can add new
users without installing software on individual workstations. Users
access Laserfiche through a Web browser. Authorized users scan,
index and otherwise manage documents with Web Access. Staff can
also search, retrieve, create, move, rename and annotate
documents from the Web, as well as participate in workflow
processes. Web Access has real-time access to the Laserfiche
repository, which means that information input into Laserfiche is
instantly available to all users, whether connected directly to your
server, or using Web Access. Also included with Web Access is the
Laserfiche SharePoint integration. Laserfiche was the first electronic
records management solution to obtain joint Department of
Defense records management certification with SharePoint.
Laserfiche Web Access also provides real-time access to your
Laserfiche repository through the use of mobile devices. The
Laserfiche iPad and iPhone apps provide impressive access, and
Web Access Light is very useful for other tablets and mobile phones.
Laserfiche mobile and Web Access Light are included with Web
Access.

Laserfiche Mobile/App is an app that lets you capture, upload, and
securely access and work with documents in and outside your
Laserfiche repository while on the go. You can review and submit
forms from the app as well. You can browse for documents in a
folder structure; search the entire repository or a specific folder;
create, copy, move, rename, sign, download, print, and delete
documents; modify document fields; view annotations; submit and
approve forms; view and work with offline documents and forms;

7 september 5,2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

and start and view business processes. Additionally, you can add
documents to your repository from other apps, the mobile device’s
gallery, or its camera. Gallery and camera images can be processed
and enhanced for easier viewing.

Laserfiche Forms Essentials comes with all Laserfiche Rio and
Avante 10.2.1 installations and upgrades. All full named users can
sign in to Laserfiche Forms, submit forms, access tasks, and perform
any other action in Laserfiche Forms that their Laserfiche Forms
security settings allow them (e.g., creating or administering business
processes). These users are automatically retrieved from the
Laserfiche Server and are managed on the System Security page in
Laserfiche Forms. Forms Essentials Full Users have access to the
core features necessary to design processes and forms. Essential
Users also have access to the Operational Dashboard where they
can view statistics on process in progress.

Laserfiche ScanConnect A software interface that allows Laserfiche to interface with a number of
optional supported scanners using the ISIS communication standard.

Fujitsu fi-6770 VRS Color duplex scanner with flatbed and document feeder, scanning up to 180

r
images per minute in color and 140 images per minute in monochrome,

oii tona
grayscale and color. Scanner can handle up to 15,000 pages per day, Minimum
document size is 2” x 3” and Maximum document size is 11” x 17”. Automatic
document feeder can hold up to 200 sheets Interface: Ultra SCSI/USB 2.0.

“I s september s, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

INVESTMENT DETAIl. & OPTIONS

Hardware or any applicable taxes are not included in price, unless otherwise noted.

lrnifl’dfl[),————
Base Software

Avante Server for SQL Express with workflow MSE1O 1 $1500.00 $1,500.00
Avante Named Full Userwith Snapshot, web Access & Email MNF16 3 $600.00 $1,800.00

Base Software Subtotal $3,300.00
Support

(SAP Avante ServerforSQL Express with Workflow MSE1OB 1 $330.00 $330.00
(SAP Avante Named Full User with Snapshot, web Access & Email MNF16B 3 $132.00 $396.00

Support Subtotal $726.00
Professional Services

Lasediche Install and Training On-Site Days 2 $1,650.00 $3,300.00
Laserfiche Project Management 1 $500.00 $500.00

Professional SeMces Subtotal $3,800.00
Grand Total $7,826.00

Anticipated annual LSAP fees after the included JSt year for the above configuration would be $726.00
Note: This estimate is subject to change based upon the then-current support prices for that year.

Automated Workflow Module (software) is included with Laserfiche Avante. If/when the Town wishes to implement
Automated Workflow, there will be additional development and configuration time required. We will be happy to assess
any Workfiow implementation desires with you and provide any relevant fees at your request (Fees will be based on the
number and complexity of the desired workflows to be implemented.) These additional service fees would not apply until
you are ready to implement this component.

Optional Components:

____________

-

- OPTIONALCOMPONENTS___
Add-Ons/Plug-lns

Avante Scanconnect MCSD1 1 $165.00 $165.00
LSAP Avante ScanConnect MCSO1B 1 $37.00 $37.00

Item Subtotal $202.00

Add.Ons/Plug-lns Subtotal $202.00
Hardware

Fujitsu fi-6770 with flatbed Fujitsu fi-6770 1 $7,995.00 $7,995.00
Item Subtotal $7,995.00

Hardware Subtotal $7,995.00
Grand Total $8,197.00

_______

9 September 5, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

1. Adjustments to Performance Schedule; Delays.

Adjustments to Schedule. Upon the mutual consent of the Municipality and General Code, the
“Performance Schedule” may be changed or extended as outlined below.

Delays. Client must notify General Code, in writing, immediately upon learning or otherwise
becoming aware, of any difficulties that may delay the delivery of services or deliverables. Such
notification must identify the reason for the delay, as well as the anticipated period of delay.
General Code may require a payment of 50% of the balance due under the contract for any delay on
Client’s part.

2. Cancellation Policy.

A cancellation fee of 50% of the total Installation / Training amount will be charged to Town of
Mount Desert for any scheduled Laserfiche installation cancelled or rescheduled six (6) or more, but
less than ten (10) business days from the scheduled installation start date.

A cancellation fee of 100% of the total Installation / Training amount will be charged to Town of
Mount Desert for any scheduled Laserfiche installation cancelled or rescheduled less than six (6)
business days from the scheduled instaHation start date.

10 September 5, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

AUTHORIZATION & AGREEMENT

The Town of Mount Desert, Maine hereby agrees to the procedures outlined above, to General Code’s
Content Management Solutions Terms & Conditions and to the License Agreements for the software
referred to above, all of which are available at http://cms.generalcode.com/terms-conditions, and are
incorporated herein by reference, and authorizes General Code to proceed with the project.

Electronic Document Management Project $7,826.00 *

Estimated Annual support fee second year forward (LSAP): $726.00
Note: This estimate is subject to change based upon the then-current support prices for that year.

Optional Components: Please check any optional component to be included:

U 1.aserfiche Avante ScanConnect $202.00
LSAP (Second yearforward): $37.00

U Fujitsu fi-6770 VRS Scanner $7,995.00

Electronic Document Management Solution: $7,826.00

Optional Component(s), if selected: + $
Estimated Total Investment: $

SOFTWARE ORDER, PAYMENT AND PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

All software components will be ordered 60 days after authorization and shipped to customer. The software
maintenance (annual support) will start 30 days after software order.

• 50% of the project price shall be invoiced upon authorization of the project — payable within 30 days
of authorization.

• 50% of the project price shall be invoiced upon completion of the installation and training.

(Client please fill out) Invoice for this Project to be sent to:

Department: Tcwn (Ier ) . Contact Name: Qb1, (A )t,6cilk

________

ii september s, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT, HANCOCK COUNTY, MAINE

By:

__________________________________

In the Presence of:

_____________________________

Title:

_______________________________

Title:

______________________________________

Date:

____________________________________

Date:

____________________________________________

GENERAL CODE, LIC

By:

__________________________________

In the Presence of:

_____________________________

Title:

_________________________________

Title:

_________________________________________

Date:

____________________________________

Date:

____________________________________________

In order to authorize the project:

1. Sign the Proposal

2. Fax or email the Authorization & Agreement Section only to: Sales@peneralcode.com • fax (585) 328-8189

3. Mail the signed Proposal to General Code at: 781 Elmgrove Road • Rochester, NV 14624

General Code will then sign and mail a copy of this agreement back to the Town for its records.

12 September 5, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

APPENDIX A — RECOMMENDED SERVER/WORKSTATION SPECIFICATIONS

Minimum recommended specifications for Laserfiche Version 9 Avante SQL Express implementations are as

follows. For any questions regarding sufficiency of hardware infrastructure, contact your General Code
representative.

Server and System:

CPU Xeon 2.4 GHz processor or faster

Memory Recommended 4 GB RAM or more greater

Operating System Windows Server 2008 or above
Recommended: Microsoft SQL Server 2008 Express R2, Microsoft SQL Server 2012 Express or
Microsoft SQL Server 2014 Express (10 GB db capacity/approximately 2.5 million images)

Database Engine
Also compatible with Microsoft SQL Server 2005 Express and 2008 Express (these have 4 GB
db capacity/approximately I million images)

Network Protocol TCP/IP

Framework NET 4.5 (Client responsible for installing NET 4.5 on server)

Browser Internet Explorer 9.0 and higher recommended
. Assume 20,000 images per 1 GB of hard drive space

Hard Drives
RAID array recommended

DVD/CD-ROM
. For installation purposes

Drive
NIC For network connectivity
Network Licenses Laserfiche uses one Windows license for each Laserfiche user

UPS/Tape Backup UPS and tape or other backup system to ensure data integrity
Virtual Laserfiche can be configured to run in a virtual environment. A technical whitepaper is
Environment available on request

Client
.

.

Responsibilities:

The client is responsible for acquiring, installing, and configuring the database software.
The client is responsible for acquiring, installing, and configuring the Server Operating System.

• The client is responsible for installing . Net 4.5 on all servers and workstations.
• The client is responsible for acquiring, configuring, and implementing any database backup plans.
• The client is responsible for testing the integrity of their backups on a regular basis.

CPU Xeon 2.4 GHz or faster

Memory Minimum 3 GB or greater (Server 2008); 4 GB or greater (Server 2012)

Operating System Windows Server 2008 or above
Microsoft 115 7.0 (Windows Server 2008); Microsoft IS 7.5 (Windows Server 2008 R2);

Web Server
Microsoft_115_8.0_(Windows_Server_2012)

Network Protocol TCP/IP
Browser Internet Explorer 9.0 and higher recommended

Framework .NET 4.5 (Client responsible for installing NET 4.5 on server)

CD-ROM Drive For installation purposes
NIC For network connectivity
Network Licenses Laserfiche uses one Windows license for each Laserfiche user
Back-ups Installed backup agent for existing back-up system

you anticipate high usage from the Laserfiche Web components (Web Access or Public Portal), we advise the Web
Server be a separate server. If you anticipate a relatively low number of users of the Web components, you could install
the Web Server on the some server as the Laserfiche server software. If you have any questions on your specific situation,
please contact your General Code representative.

13 September 5, 2017

Web Server Specifications for Laserfiche Web Components (Public Portal and/or Web Access)*:

Si,

L.{.)i)4



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

For any of the Laserfiche Web-based components (e.g., Web Access, WebLink/Public Portal, Laserfiche
Forms Portal), if the client desires to enable website security via SSL, the client is responsible for acquiring,
installing, configuring and maintaining that certificate.

Web Browsers:

Products IEG-9 IE1O IE11 FF24 FF4+
Chrome

Blackberry Opera

Web Administration Console 9.0 x (8 and 9 only) x x x (not 2) x x x

WebAccess9M x(not6) x x x x x x

WebAccess9.OLight x x x x x x x x

WebAccess8.3 x x x x x

Web Access 8.3 Light x x x x x x x

WebAccess8.2 x x x x x

Web Access 8.2 Light x x x x x x x

WebLink 8.2 x x x x x x x x x

Agenda Manager 8.0.2 x

Forms 9 administrative pages x (9 only) x x x (12+) x

Forms 9 publicly available pages x (7+) x x x (3.5+) x x x x

Internet Explorer Land 7 users should install Microsoft security update 947864 (M508-024).

Mobile Operation Systems:

Products iOS 4 iOS 5 lOS 6 iOS 7 Android 2.3+

Laserfiche Mobile 8.2 to 8.2.2 x x x

Laserfiche Mobile 8.2.3+ x x

Laserfiche Mobile 9.0 x x x (9.0.1)

Laserfiche Mobile 9.1 x x x x

Mobile Hardware:

iPhone iPhone iPhone . iPad iPad iPad iPad
Products

3GS 4/4S 5
iPad 1

2 3 4 mini

Laserfiche Mobile 82 to 8.2.4 x x x x x

Laserfiche Mobile 82S÷ x x x x x x x x

Laserfiche Mobile 9.0 x x x x (not recommended) x x x x

Laserfiche Mobile 9.1 x x x (not recommended) x x x x

_______

14 September 5, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

Full User! Scanner Workstation:
CPU Dual core 2.8 GHz or faster recommended
Minimum memory 3 GB or greater (Vista/Windows 7); 4 GB or greater (Windows 8, windows 10)

Operating System Supported: Microsoft Windows Vista Business, Windows 7, windows 8, windows io

Network Protocol TCP/IP
Browser Internet Explorer 9.0 and higher recommended

H d D
Hard drive running at a minimum of 7,200 rpm

ar rive
3 GB of free disk space for software and temporary files created during scanning

DVD/CD-ROM Drive For installation purposes
Framework NET 4.5 (Client responsible for installing NET 4.5 on workstations)
NIC Access to the network server running Laserfiche
Monitor 17” monitor or better recommended for optimal viewing
USB Port or Available USB 2 port for scanner connection if the scanner will support a USB connection
SCSI Controller or Adaptec 2930 or 2940 SCSI Controller and Cable

“Light” User Workstation

I ‘I I

(e.g., primarily retrieval user)

CPU Pentium IV 26Hz or better recommended
Memory Operating System minimum or greater
Operating System Supported: Microsoft Windows Vista Business, Windows 7, Windows 8, Windows 10
Network Protocol TCP/IP
Browser Internet Explorer 9.0 and higher recommended
Hard Drive At least 1 GB of free disk space
DVD/CD-ROM Drive For installation purposes
Framework .NET 4.5 (Client responsible for installing NET 4.5 on workstations)
NIC Access to the network server running Laserfiche
Monitor 17” monitor or better recommended for optimal viewing

15 September 5,2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

APPENDIX B — INSTALLATION, TRAINING AND SUPPORT

Pre-Installation Teleconference and Technical Review

Prior to the on-site installation and training, one of General Code’s technicians will work with your technical
staff or consultant to review the hardware and other technical requirements and ensure that all hardware is
ready for the installation. We will also work with your designated contact person to establish the agenda for
the on-site days.

Customized, Hands-On Training

General Code provides practical hands-on training sessions to ensure that your users keep pace with “best
practices” and that your Laserfiche system continues to provide your organization with the maximum
efficiencies possible. Our training experts will come on-site to your facility and provide thorough training for
your staff with manuals customized to your specific system and needs. Whether you are a new Laserfiche
user or an existing user seeking refresher training, we pride ourselves on maintaining a team of trainers who
can relate to users at any level of expertise.

Our standard Laserfiche user training covers the basic functions of the program and provides you
with the necessary skills to put the system into immediate use. Based on the file organization and file
naming structures that were determined by your organization, the training covers input, search and
manipulation features using your documents to address file-organization and file-naming structures

Administrator Training covers the system administrative functions and typically takes place
throughout the on-site sessions, as appropriate.

Laserfiche Software Assurance Plan (LSAP)
LSAP is renewable on an annual basis and was created to deliver critical program updates and provide on
going technical support for your Laserfiche document management system. With LSAP you will always be
confident that you are receiving the very best performance and quality possible.

TECHNICAL SUPPORT

Technical Support covers all questions that might arise with your Laserfiche system should a
technical issue arise. Technical Support covers the installation of software patches and minor
upgrades, as appropriate.

The first line of technical support is via telephone, using our toll-free number (855-436-5500) or via
e-mail at lfsupport@generalcode.com. With Basic LSAP service, technical support requests not
immediately addressed will be acknowledged within 8 business hours, with the majority of response
times within 2 hours. General Code’s support technician will discuss the issue with you. If there are
more detailed diagnostics needed, the technician will log into your system remotely, using the
Internet. In this way, the technician can see what the user is seeing, do diagnostics, and generally
remedy the situation remotely during this initial contact. In situations that require additional
research or work by the technician, we will let you know what still needs to be done, along with a
timeframe for getting back to you. You will also receive a Case number for future reference. By
providing remote diagnostics and remediation to our clients, we can provide you with quick
resolution of your issues to keep you up and running.

‘I 16 September 5, 2017
Li) 0]



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

SOFTWARE PATCHES AND UPGRADES:

In addition to receiving technical support, customers with a current LSAP contract will receive critical
program updates within the current version of Laserfiche. This is extremely important because
Laserfiche is continuously improved to be even more powerful and efficient. You will receive routine
system updates released by the manufacturer after a period of additional General Code in-house testing,
as applicable. These patches and software upgrades are available for download at our FTP site.
Customers are given the option of applying the patches themselves or having one of our Laserfiche
technicians apply the patch remotely.

There is no additional cost for the installation of minor software updates or patches (typically called ‘point
releases’). Major software updates (typically called ‘version releases’) may have associated service charges
to install, upgrade, or to migrate your Laserfiche software to the new major release level. Related training
on new functionality of the upgraded software may also have associated service charges. Any additional
charges will be outlined and quoted to you in advance.

Services covered under LSAP:

• Remote troubleshooting and repair to the best of our ability of any errors generated by Laserfiche

• Remote troubleshooting and repair to the best of our ability any Laserfiche functionality that is not
working

• Provide and remotely apply minor patches/point releases on an as needed basis

• Respond to request calls within 8 business hours, if not immediately

• Provide technical support between the hours of 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM EST

• Provide access to all major and minor patches provided by Compulink Laserfiche

• Access to TIPS and FAQ5 on the General Code website

• User group meetings

• Access to Laserfiche’s knowledgebase

• Regular newsletters - Laserfiche & The Decoder

• Access to webinars

Services not covered under LSAP:

• Training - New user or refresher training - either on-site or remote

• Repair of damaged databases

• Establishment of SQL maintenance plan

• Addition of custom features or functionality to the software

• Support or troubleshooting of third party software

• FauIt5 or problems caused by unauthorized access to configuration information or changes to
components by the user or a third party.

• Installation, Migration, Upgrading of software related to major software releases

• Problems or faults caused by use of the product outside its normal operating conditions.

17 5 t b 5 2017epem er



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

• On-site technical support, unless it is specifically included as part of the selected Agreement or
funded by the Customer on a per-day basis as part of a signed Change Order.

• On-site consulting or training, unless it is specifically included as part of the selected Agreement or
funded by the Customer on a per-day basis as part of a signed Change Order.

Customer’s Obligation:

• To maintain appropriate backups of the Laserfiche database and associated files.

• To contact General Code prior to implementing significant network changes that has the potential to
impact the Laserfiche system. Some examples are, operating system changes on either the server or
PC, replacement of existing PCs or server(s), and changes in network configurations, such as server
name, IP address or workgroup on PC5.

• To have Internet access on the Laserfiche server and all workstations where the Laserfiche client is
installed and be willing to allow our Support Technicians remote access to the Customer’s Laserfiche
system via GoToAssist or other acceptable remote access tool.

• To designate an IT contact and to provide the name, phone number and e-mail address on the
registration form.

• To describe technical issues completely in order to provide General Code’s Support Technician
sufficient information to be able to diagnose and reproduce the problem, including any identified
error codes.

18 September 5, 2017



Town of Mount Desert, Maine

APPENDIX C — REFERENCES

The following references are current General Code clients who have completed similar projects. Please feel
free to contact anyone on the list.

Town of Bar Harbor, ME
Steve Cornell, IT
(207) 288-1799

H I! 19 September 5, 2017
Ii



i
vi

Town ofMount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt, Town Manager

21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.rntdesen.ora

manager(iimtdesertore

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Durlin E. Lunt

Date: September 1, 2017

Subject; Personnel Policy Revisions

There are two minor revisions that need to be made to
actions already approved by your board.

Section 6.7 clarifies that the dates to be used for the Co
adjustments.

our personnel policy These are clarifications to

nsumer Price index annual review for salary

Section 7.1.1 verifies that the HRA for health insurance applies to non-union employees as well as union
employees. This language is contained in the union contract but is not currently in the personnel policy.

RRAThO’



Town of Mount Desert Personnel Manual and Policies

be calculated at the regular rate at the time of termination or separation.

6.4.4 Responsibility for Overtime Work - Employees may be required to work
overtime when the needs of the Town so dictate. Any overtime must be approved in
advance by the employees supervisor.

6.5 CALL-IN PAY

Hourly employees called to work outside their regular shift shall receive a minimum call-in
pay of two (2) hours at time and one-half (1.5).

6.5.1 Any hours annexed to the ending of the work shift shall not be considered call-in.

6.5.2 ON CALL FOR COURT PAY

Employees who are placed on call for employment related court cases shall be paid 1
hour of straight time for every 3 hours they are on call. Employees will be assured a
minimum of 1 hour straight pay when they are placed on call regardless of the duration
of the on call for court status.

6.6 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

This is pay provided by the State when you are unemployed but seeking employment.
Meeting specific eligibility requirements are defined by the State. Please contact the local
Unemployment Office for details.

6.7 SALARY & WAGE SCALE ADJUSTMENTS

6.7.1 Wages shall be evaluated and if adjustments are made, they will be made at the
beginning of each fiscal year.

• The Town’s non-union full time employees are compensated by hourly wages and
annual salaries depending upon the specific employees position with the Town.
These hourly wages and annual salaries are referred to as the 7own’s pay scale’.

• Beginning July 1,2016, the Town’s pay scale shall be increased by 2% (two
percent).

• On July 1, 2017, the Town’s pay scale shall be increased by 3% (three-percent).
• _Beginning in FY-19 and continuing for subsequent fiscal years, the Town’s pay

scale shall be reviewed against the U.S. Department of Labor, Consumer Price
Index, CPI-l, U.S. City Average Unadjusted using-themostreoenttypubllshed
repo4— Using the report dated December 2017 which reflects the change for the
previonus twelve months

• Regardless of the CPI-U, the town’s pay scale shall be increased by a minimum of
one-and-one-half percent (1.5%) annually. This increase can be greater than one-
and-one-half percent (1.5%) depending upon, for example, the CPI-U and results of

SOS Approved Personnel Manual 2016-o9-lg without Appendix A WORKING COPY FOR
DURIIN.docxsO&Appcoved Pasonnel ManuaV2Me-0949-wlthootAppendix A.docxPage 19 of IS



Town of Mount Desert Personnel Manual and Policies

7.0 GROUP BENEFITS

The terms of all benefits from policy to policy are determined by the independent
contractual provider of services. See informational brochures or provider representatives
for specific details or questions.

7.1 GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE

The Town pays the full single employee cost of the Maine Municipal Association benefit
plan. The cost of any coverage beyond single coverage will be shared with the town
paying 85% of the premium and the employee paying 150/0 of the premium. The
employee contributions shall be made by payroll deductions. Qualified domestic partners
may participate at their own cost.

7.1.1 Effective Juty 1,2016 employees will move to the 1vIEMEHT PPO-1500 plan. As
part of the move to the PPO 1500 plan, the Town will implement a Health
Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) which will reimburse employees for the difference in
Out Df Pocket Maximum Costs e.g. Deductible plus Co-Insurance between the P05-200
plan and the PPO 1500 plan. Employees are responsible for paying their own Copays

7.2 MAINE STATE GROUP LIFE INSURANCE

Group life insurance through the Maine State Retirement office is available through
payroll deduction, at the employee’s expense. Benefits are keyed to annual salary level.
Optional dependent coverage is also available.

7.3 MAINE MUNICIPAL ASSOC. GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
Term life insurance for employees themselves is provided equal to basic salary through
Maine Municipal Association at no cost to the employee. Additional coverage for
employee, spouse and family is available at employee expense.

7.4 DISABILITY PROTECTION

Income protection insurance, covering non-occupationally incurred disabilities, is
available to employees upon commencement of their employment, at their own expense.

7.5 OPTIONAL INSURANCE

Cancer and intensive care insurance with an independent third party carder is available to
full-time regular employees through payroll deduction, at their own expense

7.6 SECTION 125

A Section 125 plan is available at employee’s expense.

BOS Approved Personnel Manual 2016-09-19 wIthout ADpendix A WORKING COPY FOR
DURLIN.docxBOSAppcoved.Personnel-ManoaflO4-O94GwftbootAppendi-A.docxPage 22 of 22



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: SOS Agenda: 09/18/17

Description It Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices AP1816 9/18/2017 $ 180,924.75

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits AP1814 09/07/17 $ 61,324.18

AP1815 09/13/17 $ 4,429.00

Town Payroll PR18OS 09/02/17 $ 106,377.78

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices 3 09/06/17 $ 18,398.10

(John does not need to abstain)

School Payroll 6 09/15/17 $ 75,846.66

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 447,300.47

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.x1sx091817



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

16

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

S
ep

te
m

b
er

18
,

20
17

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

74
45

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0

7
5

0
5

$
1
0
2
,3

0
2
.4

6
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

50
2

th
ro

u
g
h

51
2

$
7
8
,6

2
2
.2

9
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

E
rr

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
48

0
49

0
$

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
8
0
,9

2
4
.7

5

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1

7
1

2
:4

3
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

5
0
2

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

3
7

2
,0

4
4
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
5
3
4

0
9

/0
1
/2

0
1
7

5
0
4

A
u
g
u
st

2
0

1
7

A
d
m

in
A

s
s
t

PD
A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

(E
N

)

0
9

/0
1
/2

0
1
7

5
0

4
A

u
g
u
st

2
0
1
7

M
u

tu
a
l

A
id

O
T

-M
A

B
H

PD
T

O
M

D
PD

O
T

-M
A

E
H

P
D

T
O

M
D

PD
O

T
-M

A
E

H
P

D
O

U
I

M
U

T
U

A
L

A
ID

O
T

-U
S

E
2
1
4
0
1
7
5A

P
1

8
1

6
2
,0

4
4
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
5
0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
•
1

3
6

.
2
5

5
0

3
0

9
/1

8
/2

0
1

7
E

F
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
2

8
5

4
7

6
B

R
O

W
N

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
In

c
3
2
8
5
4

0
9

/0
1
/2

0
1
7

5
2

2
W

W
P

a
g

in
g

S
e
rv

ic
e
-E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
8
8
9

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
2
8
8
9

1
4
,4

5
6
.7

5
4
0
4
0
8
0
0

2
4
4
0
6

0
9

/1
3
/2

0
1
7

5
8

6
A

P
1
8
1
6

R
a
d
io

U
p
9
ra

d
e

M
D

I
L

E
F

re
q

u
e
n

c
y

CM
D

is
p
a
tc

h
C

a
p
it

a
l

R
e
s
e
rv

e

C
H

E
C

K
5
0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
0

4
0

9
/1

8
/2

0
1

7
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
7

2
4

7
2

1
1

6
C

IV
IL

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
C

2
0
1
7
2
4
7
2

1
6
,7

5
0
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

0
8

/2
7
/2

0
1
7

5
2
8

s
e
rv

ic
e
s

th
ro

u
g
h

0
7
3
0
1
7

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n
-B

u
d
g
e
t

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

i
8
1
6

N
E

ll
M

a
in

S
t

ts

5
0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

,
7
5
0
.0

0

1
6

,
7
5
0
.0

0

5
0
5

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

E
F

T
7
9
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
2
6
7
7
6

0
8
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

5
2

1
A

P
1

8
1

6
9
.4

3
L

P
G

as
fo

r
S

e
a

S
t

P
S

-E
M

6
.5

g
a
l

9
.4

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

5
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
.4

3

0
6
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

M
O

N
IT

O
R

2
4
”

-
TM

O
F

F
IC

E
C

O
M

PU
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
8

1
3

9
8

8
8

3
D

E
L

L
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
L

P
1
0
1
8
1
3
9
8
8
8
3

1
1

0
.4

9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
0
0

0
7
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

4
9

2
C

S
R

C
o

ll
e
c
ti

o
n

s
C

o
m

p
u

te
r

C
O

M
PU

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
1
0
.4

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
7

7
7

6
5

8
8

3
D

E
L

L
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
L

P
1
0
1
7
7
7
6
5
8
8
3

1
,2

8
0
.8

4
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
7
2
0
0

0
6
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
6

d
o
c
k
in

g
s
ta

ti
o

n
,

r
o

u
te

r
a
n
d

a
d
p
a
te

r
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
-V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

1
,2

8
0

.8
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

3
8

IN
V

O
IC

E

2
0

9
7

TO
W

N
O

F
E

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
bI

2
8
3
7

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

2
8
3
8

2
,7

7
9

.3
3

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
1
5
0
0

2
9

9
8
0
.6

4
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
1
5
0
0

2
9

9
1

,1
8

7
.8

2
2
1
4
0
1
1
7

5
1
5
0
0

2
9

9
1

,0
4

4
.4

6
2
1
4
0
1
8
0

5
1
5
0
5

A
P

1
8
1
6

5
,0

9
2

.2
5

2
6

9
.4

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4

2
6

0

A
P

1
8

1
6

2
6

9
.4

0

1
4

,4
5

6
.7

5

1
4

,7
2

6
.1

5

5
0
6

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
7

0
2

9
9

9
0

5

8
2
6
7
7
6

1
4

8
D

E
L

L
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
L

P
1
0
1
7
0
2
9
9
9
0
5

1
3

8
.6

9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
0
0

A
P

1
8
1
G

1
3
8
.6

9

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

1
0
1
7
5
1
4
3
0
7
0

0
6
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
,9

2
3
.2

6



T
ow

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
7
5
1
4
3
0
7
0

1
,9

2
3

.2
6

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
7
2
0
0

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
5

4
1
4

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-V
E

H
IC

L
E

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
7
3
8
3
3
1
1
6

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

1
0
1
7
3
8
3
3
1
1
6

1
2

3
.1

8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
6
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

K
E

Y
B

O
A

R
D

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
1
G

1
2
3

.1
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
7
3
3
8
8
0
7
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
8
5
0
3
2
1
2
2

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

1
0
1
7
3
3
8
8
0
7
0

1
3

8
.6

9
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7
4
0
0

1
0
1
7
2
1
0
7
4
7
0

3
,1

8
5

.1
1

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
7
4
0
0

0
6
/1

3
/2

0
1
7

D
E

L
L

2
4

M
O

N
IT

O
R

E
Q

U
I

P
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

0
5
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

D
O

C
K

IN
G

S
T

A
T

IO
N

-
L

A
T

IT
U

D
E

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
6
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

H
A

V
IS

F
IX

E
D

A
D

A
P

T
E

R
P

L
A

T
E

E
Q

U
I

PM
E

N
T

0
8
/1

7
/2

0
1

7
5

5
1

N
ew

L
a
p
to

p
S

e
tu

p
fo

r
E

4
E

Q
U

IP
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

A
P

1
8
1

G
3
,1

8
5
.1

1

C
H

E
C

K
5
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,6

8
8
.2

9

5
0
8

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4

6
4

0
1
7
5

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
M

A
IN

E
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
IN

C

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
7

5
8

5
A

P
1
8
1

6
c
le

a
n
in

g
s
u
p

p
li

e
s

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

5
4
8

em
r

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
EM

R

5
0

7
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

1
8

1
G

2
3

,4
3

3
.7

7

C
H

E
C

K
5
0
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
3
,4

3
3

.7
7

5
0
9

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
8

3
1

1
7

5
1

0
0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
8
1
7

FD

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
5

3
1

E
co

n
0
e
v

C
o

n
s
u
lt

a
n

t
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
-D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

T
R

A
V

E
L 0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

5
7

1
Ic

e
fo

r
tr

a
in

in
g

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2

:4
3

6
9
O

S
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

R
1

D
A

T
E

1
0

1
0

0
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

-

r

C
a
sh

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
2

a
p

c
a
h

d
sb

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
7
1
8
7
3
4
4
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
7
2
1
0
7
4
7
0

N
E

T

D
E

L
L

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

L
P

1
0
1
7
1
8
7
3
4
4
6

4
3

8
.0

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

3
4

9
.9

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
7
1
0
0

1
0
1
8
5
0
3
2
1
2
2

5
0
7

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

E
rr

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
0
0
6
0
0
-0

0

A
P

1
8
1
G

1
3

8
.6

9

A
P

1
8
1
G

4
3
8
.0

6
12

A
P

1
8
1
6

3
4

9
.9

7

1
5

0
D

E
N

N
IS

P
A

P
E

R
&

F
O

O
D

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
0
0
6
0
0
-0

0

5
9

8
.4

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
2
0

3
4
6
4
0

2
3
,4

3
3
.7

7
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
5
0
1

C
H

E
C

K

5
9
8
.4

3

5
9
8

.4
3

1
7

7
8

JA
C

Q
U

E
L

IN
E

K
H

E
W

E
T

T
0
8
3
1
1
7

3
,5

6
4

.7
5

1
7

7
0

1
0

0
5
4
9
7
0

1
7

9
.7

6
1
7
7
0
1
0
0

5
6
1
0
0

1
0

4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
8
1
7

FD

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

1
8

1
6

5
0

9
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

l8
l6

3
,7

4
4
.5

1

3
,7

4
4
.5

1

5
.9

7

5
.9

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
1
1
0



i
a
i
a
i
.

e
-

J
t&

r
>

a

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
7

H
W

Y
M

A
IN

S
T

R
E

E
T

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

0
8
1
7

H
W

Y

1
3

7
.7

0
1
5
6
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

5
3

0
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l

H
W

Y
-E

M
5
6
.3

G
A

L
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
7

W
W

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
8
1
7

W
W

4
3

1
.2

7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
7
1
0

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

5
3

0
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l

W
W

-E
M

1
7
3
.3

G
A

L
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

A
P

1
8
1
6

4
3
1
.2

7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
7

B
&

G
M

A
IN

S
T

R
E

E
T

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

0
8
1
7

B
&

G

2
3

7
.1

3
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

5
3

0
V

e
h
ic

le
F

u
e
l

H
W

Y
/B

&
G

/W
W

-E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

5
1
1

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
8

7
7

1
,0

8
3
.3

9
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
3

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

5
5

2
A

P
1

B
1

6
1

,0
8

3
.3

9
N

ew
H

o
t

W
a
te

r
T

a
n

k
fo

r
S

ta
t.

#
3

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-5
3

S
V

5
1

2
0

9
/1

8
/2

0
1

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
7

E
F

T
1

8
6

6
T

E
R

R
Y

S
T

A
N

K
L

L
C

2
,6

4
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
1
0

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

4
8
9

S
lu

d
g

e
H

a
u
li

n
g

N
E

H
-E

M
S

L
U

D
G

E
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
5

1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,6

4
0
.0

0

3
0

7
4

4
5

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
9
2
4
5P

R
T

D
2
2
6
2

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
0

9
2

4
5

3
4

.6
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

0
9
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

5
4

6
-

A
P

1
8
1
6

ip
g
a
s

h
a
rb

o
ru

a
s
te

r
3
7
.3

-
G

A
L

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

3
4

.6
9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

4
4

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

5
6

7
p

ro
p

a
n

e
b

j
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

4
4

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

3
4

.6
9

2
6

3
.2

8

3
0
7
4
4
7

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
8
9
2
8

2
2

6
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
0

8
9

2
8

1
4

5
.9

1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

0
8
/2

5
/2

0
1
7

4
8

5
A

P
1

8
1

6
y

a
c
h

ts
m

e
n

lp
g
a
s

1
4
0
.3

G
A

L
S

h
o

w
e
rs

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
4

5
.9

1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

0
9
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

5
4

5
ip

g
a
s

h
a
rb

o
rm

a
s
te

r
2
8

G
A

L
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

A
P

iS
1
6

2
6

.0
4

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2

:4
3

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
a
sh

P
3

a
p

c
sh

d
B

b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
3
7
.7

0

5
3

8
N

O
R

T
hE

A
S

T
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

&
H

E
A

T
IN

G
IN

C
.

9
8
7
7

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

1
8

1
6

2
3
7
.1

3

5
1

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
8

1
2

.0
7

1
6
7

C
H

E
C

K
5

1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
7
4
4
6

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

9
2

4
4

1
,0

8
3

.3
9

A
P

1
8
1
6

2
,6

4
0
.0

0

2
2
6
3

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
0

9
2

4
4

2
6

3
.2

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

A
P

1
8

1
6

2
6

3
.2

8

1
0

9
2

3
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
9
2
3
5

2
6

.0
4

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2
:4

3
6
9
O

S
ly

o
u

C
A

S
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
R

X
D

A
T

E
1

0
1

0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
a
sh

IN
V

O
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

7
4

4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7
1

.9
5

3
0

7
4

4
8

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
1
3
2

2
9

A
L

V
A

R
B

A
R

G
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

IN
C 2
9

5
.0

0
6
0
1
0
4
0
0

5
7
1
2
3

0
8
/2

3
/2

0
1

7
5

7
5

c
o
m

e
s

n
o

w
a
k

e
b
u
o

y
w

o
rk

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
S

V
C

S

A
P

1
8
1

G
2
9

5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7

4
4
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
9
5

.0
0

3
0
7
4
4
9

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
8

3
1

2
9

1
0
0
1

N
IE

R
IC

A
N

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IE
S

1
8
3
1
2
9

0
8
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

5
1

2
r
is

e
r

b
j

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
B

1
6

3
0

9
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4
4

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

0
9
.0

0

3
0

7
4

5
0

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

1
9

8
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

1
8
0
.3

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1

7
5

5
8

A
P

1
8
1
6

C
e
ll

P
h
o
n
e

B
il

l
fo

r
F

ir
e

T
rc

k
s

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

1
8

0
.3

2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8
0

.3
2

3
0
7
4
5
1

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

1
9

8
2

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

6
2

.0
7

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
1
3
0

c
e
ll

p
h

o
n

e
C

E
L

L
PH

O
N

E

A
P

1
8

1
6

6
2

.0
7

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4

5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
2

.0
7

3
0

7
4

5
2

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

1
9
3
7

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

2
1

5
.9

1
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
3
0

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

5
7

6
A

P
1

8
1
6

C
ru

is
e
r

D
a
ta

M
o
d

em
s

A
u

g
.

2
0

1
7

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S

2
1
5
.

9
1

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1

5
.
91

3
0
7
4
5
3

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

4
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
1
3
0

2
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
3
0

6
8

.2
5

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

5
6
8

c
e
ll

p
h
o
n
e

b
il

l
b
j

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4

5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
6
8
.2

5

3
0

7
4

5
4

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

1
9
8
5

IL
L

IN
O

IS
B

E
L

L
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

0
9
0
6
2
0
1
7

6
2

.9
3

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
4

1
.2

4
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1

6
C

E
L

L
A

N
D

D
A

T
A

S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
hR

O
U

G
H

0
8
2
8
1
7

5
5
1
3
0

8
7
9
4
9

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

1
0
4

.1
7

P
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

6
1
3
2

3
0

9
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
4
0

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

5
4
4

1
9
8
4

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

A
P

1
8
1

6
6

6
8
.2

5



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1

7
1

2
:4

3
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

7
4

5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
4

.1
7

3
0

7
4

5
5

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1
7
4
3
1

2
1
7
4
3
1

2
,4

5
0
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
6
0

0
9

/0
6
/2

0
1
7

5
6
6

c
o

n
ta

in
e
r

re
c
y

c
li

n
g

v
j

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
S

V
C

S

A
P

1
8
1
6

2
,4

5
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

4
5

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,4

5
0
.0

0

3
0
7
4
5
6

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IB
3

1
S

7
O

A

3
0
7
4
5
7

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
2

7
9

5
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
2

7
2

7
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
2
6
8
4
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
2
7
2
8
6

1
9
1
5

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

B
2
6

8
4
5

1
1

.9
9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

5
0

9
B

A
C

K
-H

O
E

B
U

N
P

E
R

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8

/0
1
/2

0
1
7

4
8

8
h
o
se

a
n
d

s
p
r
in

k
le

r
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
S

V
C

S

h
o
se

a
n
d

s
p
r
in

k
le

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

2
6

2
A

s
s
’d

H
a
rd

w
a
re

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
8
/1

0
/2

0
1
7

3
1

6
S

c
re

w
d

ri
v

e
r

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
8
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

3
7

7
li

g
h
t

b
u
lb

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
9

.9
5

A
P

1
B

1
6

5
3

.7
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
2
7
8
4
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
8
2
7
8
4
4

4
7

.6
4

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

0
8

/2
6
/2

0
1
7

4
2
6

A
s
s
’d

N
u
ts

,
W

a
sh

e
rs

$
B

o
lt

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
8
1
6

4
7

.6
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
2
7
9
7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

27
9
7
5

1
8

.9
9

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

0
8

/0
1
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p
p
li

e
s
-E

M
O

T
hE

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
B

1
6

1
8

.9
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
2
6
4
2
8

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
8
2
6
4
2
8

6
0

.9
6

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
8

/0
4
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p
p
li

e
s
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
P

1
B

1
6

6
0

.9
6

0
8
/1

1
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
A

P
1

B
1

6
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p
p
li

e
s
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

P
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
2

6
2

8
7

1
B

3
1

5
7

0
A

3
9

.9
5

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

C
2

7
9

5
7

5
3

.7
6

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
2

B
2
7
2
7
6

2
.9

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

B
2
6
2
8
7

7
1

.7
8

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

A
P

1
O

1
6

3
9

.9
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

0
8

/1
7
/2

0
1
7

4
8

8

B
2
7
2
8
6

2
.7

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

A
P

1
8
1
6

2
.9

9

A
P

1
8

1
G

7
1

.7
8

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
1
.9

9

A
P

1
B

1
6

2
.7

9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
8
2
6
9
0
3

7
.5

9
In

v
o
ic

e
:

B
2
6
9
0
3

7
.5

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2
:4

3
G

9
O

S
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

E
K

D
A

T
E

r
—

S
U

t
‘
-
1

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
a
sh

IN
V

O
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

N
E

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
2

8
8

8
5

2
.7

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
8
/1

7
/2

0
1

7
5

2
9

B
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u

p
p
li

e
s
-E

M
O

T
hE

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
2

8
4

1
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

2
8
4

12

3
1

.9
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
B

0
0

0
8
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p

p
li

e
s
-E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

A
P

1
8

1
6

3
1
.9

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
2

8
6

1
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

2
8

6
1

2

3
1

.9
9

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

0
8
/1

2
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p
p

li
e
s
-E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
2
7
9
5
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

2
7
9
5
5

5
2

.8
3

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

0
8

/2
9
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p
p

li
e
s
-E

M
O

T
hE

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
8
1

6
5
2
.8

3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
2
7
4
7
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

1
5

.9
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p
p
li

e
s
-E

M
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

A
P

l8
l6

1
5

.9
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
2

9
0

9
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
2

7
8

8
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p
p
li

e
s
-E

M
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p

p
li

e
s
-E

M
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

A
P

1
8

1
6

9
.9

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
2

6
7

2
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

3
8

.9
9

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
2
0
0

0
8
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

5
2

9
B

a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p

p
li

e
s
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
1
G

3
8
.9

9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
2

9
1

0
0

7
.9

8
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

5
2
9

B
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
,

P
a
in

t
s
u
p
p
li

e
s
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

1
6

7
.9

8

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
9

5
.7

8

3
0
7
4
5
8

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1

8
2

0
1
1
7

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

2
5

6
.2

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8
/0

2
/2

0
1

7
5

2
0

p
a
tr

o
l

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

6
7

.6
g

a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8
1
6

2
5

6
.2

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
8
3
5

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1

7
5

2
0

D
y
ed

D
ie

s
e
l

1
3
.1

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
8
/0

5
/2

0
1

7
5

2
0

A
P

1
8

1
6

p
a
tr

o
l

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

2
.5

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

N
E

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

P
6

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

c2
88

85

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

A
P

l8
l6

2
.7

9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

B
2

7
4

76

A
P

1
8
1
G

3
1

.9
9

C
29

0
9

8

2
4
.7

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

B
2
7
8
8
3

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

B
26

7
2

3

A
P

1
8

1
6

2
4
.7

4

C
2

9
1

0
0

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
1
8
2
0

1
1
8
3
5

3
5

.3
6

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
1
8
8
5

A
P

1
8
1
6

3
5

.3
6

9
.6

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
1
8
8
5

9
.6

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0



T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
9
6
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
0
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
0
6
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

0
0

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

2
5

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

3
0

7

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
2
0
8
9

8
.8

3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

2
6

.7
3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8

/0
9
/2

0
1
7

5
2

0
p
a
tr

o
l

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

2
g

a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
8

/1
1
/2

0
1
7

5
2

0
D

y
ed

D
ie

s
e
l

3
.8

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
8

/1
3
/2

0
1
7

5
2

0
p
a
tr

o
l

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
8

/1
4
/2

0
1
7

5
2

0
p
a
tr

o
l

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

5
g

a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
8

/2
1
/2

0
1
7

5
2

0
p
a
tr

o
l

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

2
.3

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

0
8
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

5
2
0

D
y
ed

D
ie

s
e
l

9
.8

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
9
.2

0

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

1
2
3
2
2

7
.3

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

0
8
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

5
2

0
p
a
tr

o
l

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

1
.9

g
a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

A
P

l8
l6

7
.3

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
4
8
1

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

0
8
/2

5
/2

0
1
7

5
2

0
p
a
tr

o
l

b
o
a
t

g
a
s

2
g

a
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0
7
4
5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
1
5
.7

0

3
0

7
4

5
9

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
2
0
0

1
3

6
C

U
R

T
IS

F
A

M
IL

Y
SH

O
E

S
T

O
R

E
1
9
2
0
0

1
1

6
.9

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

4
9
0

A
P

1
8
1
6

B
o
o
ts

fo
r

Jo
h
n

L
it

tl
e
fi

e
ld

-E
M

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S

1
1
6
.9

6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1
3
1
4

C
U

R
T

IS
F

A
M

IL
Y

SH
O

E
S

T
O

R
E

8
0

.9
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
0
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

4
9
5

s
a
f
te

y
b
o
o
ts

b
j

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9
7
.9

1

3
0

7
4

6
0

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
5
5

2
3
2
0

D
IA

G
L

E
LA

W
G

R
O

U
P

L
L

C
3
0
5
5

0
9
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

5
0

5
A

P
1
8
1
G

U
se

o
f

F
o

rc
e

S
u
m

m
it

T
ra

in
in

g
-

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

6
9
5
.0

0

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2

:4
3

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

1
1
9
6
7

7
.6

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
2
0
2
0

1
0

.3
7

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
2
0
6
9

2
6

.4
7

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
9

.2
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
2
2
5
8

A
P

1
8
1
6

7
.6

8

A
P

lO
l6

1
0

.3
7

A
P

l8
l6

2
6

.4
7

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

S
L

L
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

3
2

2

1
2
3
0
7

A
P

1
8
1
6

8
.8

3

A
P

l0
lG

2
6

.7
3

1
2
4
8
1

7
.9

6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

A
P

lO
l6

7
.9

6

2
1
3
1
4

A
P

1
8
1
6

8
0
.9

5

6
9

5
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
1
0
0



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2
:4

3
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

fl
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
a
sh

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
7

4
6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
5

.0
0

3
0
7
4
6
1

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8

8
5

6
1
6
2

D
O

W
N

E
A

ST
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S

&
P

R
IN

T
IN

G
2
8
8
5
6

6
8

8
.8

2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

5
1

5
A

P
1
8

1
6

e
n
v
e
lD

p
e
s

a
n

d
m

o
o

n
n

a
g
re

e
m

e
n

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

6
8
8

.8
2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4
6

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
8
8

.8
2

3
0

7
4

6
2

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

2
3
9
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

R
E

2
2
9
5

R
E

F
U

N
D

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
h

D
U

P
U

IS
R

E
2
2
9
5

R
E

FU
N

D
0
9
/0

8
/2

0
1

7
O

V
E

R
PA

Y
M

E
N

T
O

N
2
2
9

5
R

E
R

E
T

a
x
e
s-

2
0

1
9

A
P

1
8

1
6

7
2
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
4

6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
2

0
.0

0

3
0

7
4

6
3

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
7

1
9

4
E

L
L

SW
O

R
T

H
A

JI
E

R
IC

A
N

IN
C 2

4
3

.8
3

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
2
0

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
4

9
9

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t
M

EO
R

E
C

R
U

IT
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
8
1

6
2

4
3
.8

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7

4
6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
4
3

.8
3

3
0

7
4

6
4

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
4
7
2
6
0
4
-0

1

3
0
7
4
6
5

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
5
7
5
3

1
9
6

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

h
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

Y
IN

C
0
8
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

5
1
3

r
o
ll

e
d

ro
o
fi

n
g

b
j

S
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

1
6

3
9

.8
6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
8
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

4
9
4

A
P

l8
l6

e
a
r

p
r
o
te

c
ti

o
n

b
j

S
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
9

.8
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
.9

8

3
0
7
4
6
6

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

1
8

4
2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

0
8

2
4

1
7

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
6

-1
0

8
2

4
1

7
0
8
/2

4
/2

0
1

7
5

1
9

B
a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o

w
e
r

1
4
9

k
w

h
6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
0

-9
0
8
2
8
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

0
-9

0
8
2
8
1
7

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1

7
5

5
5

S
ta

t.
#
2

M
o
n

th
ly

E
le

c
tr

ic
1

1
8

.5
4

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
0
1
0

4
3

2
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-5
2

SN

A
P

iS
1
6

B
il

l
6

7
1

k
w

h
1
1
8
.5

4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
8

-6
0

8
2

1
1

7
E

M
E

R
A

M
A

IN
E

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
8

-6
0
8
2
1
1
7

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1

7
5
5
4

S
ta

t.
#
3

M
o
n
th

ly
E

le
c
tr

ic
1

5
7

.5
6

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
0
1
0

4
3

3
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-5
3

SV

A
P

1
8
1

6
B

il
l

8
1
9

k
w

h
1

5
7
.5

6

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

-2
0
8
3
0
1
7

0
8
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

5
7

4

“——‘S

P
8

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

7
2

0
.0

0
1
0
0

1
2
0
1
9

0
8
1
7

1
9
7

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

C
H

A
IN

SA
W

IN
C

1
1

2
4

7
2

6
0

4
-0

1

3
9

.8
6

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

6
5
7
5
3

6
9

.9
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

3
7

.8
0

6
9

.9
8

A
P

1
8
1
6

3
7
.8

0

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
2

-2
0

8
3

0
1

7
s
e
a
l

p
o

w
e
r

A
P

1
8

1
6

4
3

.2
0



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1

7
1

2
:4

3
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

T
ow

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
P

9
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
E

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
a
sh

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

4
3

.2
0

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-2

0
9
0
5
1
7

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

—
2

1
,3

3
3
.9

6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

0
9
0
5
1
7

0
9

/0
5
/2

0
1
7

5
7
8

A
P

1
S

1
G

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

9
7
2
0

k
w

h
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
,3

3
3

.9
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,6

9
1

.0
6

3
0
7
4
6
7

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
2
7
1
7

1
7
9
7

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
8

/2
7
/2

0
1
7

4
9
8

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h
a
rg

e
A

d
m

in
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
9
3
.1

9

3
0
7
4
6
8

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
2
7
1
7

0
8

/2
7
/2

0
1
7

4
9
6

E
9

1
1

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
C

h
a
rg

e
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7

.0
3

3
0
7
4
6
9

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
3
1
7

1
8
0
1

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
C

IA
T

IO
N

S
0
9
0
3
1
7

0
9
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

5
7

0
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
O

C
W

W
TP

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
1
6

7
3

.7
4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
3

.7
4

3
0
7
4
7
0

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
2
7
1
7

1
7
9
6

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
8
2
7
1
7

8
2

.6
4

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

0
8
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

4
9

7
T

e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h
a
rg

e
51

1
W

W
TP

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
1
6

8
2
.6

4

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

4
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
82

.6
4

3
0
7
4
7
1

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
0
3
1
7

1
7
9
2

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
9
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

5
7
2

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

S
o
m

e
s
v
il

le
W

W
TP

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
1
6

4
7

.0
3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7

.0
3

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
3

9
5
6
2

1
5

3
.9

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
8
/2

3
/2

0
1
7

5
1
0

to
o
ls

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
8
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

5
3

7
S

H
O

P
T

O
O

L
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
5
3
.9

6

A
P

1
8

1
6

3
5

3
.9

8

-
-
,
-

.
.

_
._

p

IN
V

O
IC

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

I
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

0
8
2
7
1
7

2
9

3
.1

9
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
7
9
4

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
8
2
7
1
7

4
7

.0
3

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

A
P

1
8
1
6

2
9

3
.1

9

7
3

.7
4

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

A
P

1
8
1
6

4
7

.0
3

3
0
7
4
7
2

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

5
3
9
5
6
2

0
9
0
3
1
7

4
7

.0
3

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
3
9
S

1
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
3
9
5
1
S

3
5

3
.9

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0



tW
.4

—
s:S

. m
un

is
.
4
C

”

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_

_
_

—
-

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2
:4

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
0

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

iG
lO

O
C

a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

5
3

9
5

6
4

0
8
/2

8
/2

0
1

7
5
6

4
A

P
1
8

1
G

1
,5

5
5

.7
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

5
3

9
5

6
4

F
L

A
P

W
H

E
E

L
S

Q
U

IC
K

Y
SA

W
B

L
A

D
E

S
1

,5
5

5
.7

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

5
3

9
6

4
2

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

5
6
5

A
P

1
8
1
6

9
5
.2

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
3

9
6

4
2

8
F

O
O

T
L

E
V

E
L

A
L

9
5

.2
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,1

5
8
.9

8

3
0

7
4

7
3

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
2
1
5

F
IR

E
T

E
C

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

O
F

N
EW

E
N

G
L

A
N

D
1
6
6
0
8
8

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
5
5
3

A
P

1
S

1
6

1
,1

6
3

.5
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6

6
0

8
8

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

M
o

u
n

ts
fo

r
E

2
1

,1
6

3
.5

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,1

6
3

.5
0

3
0

7
4

7
4

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

2
2

2
R

H
F

O
S

T
E

R
IN

C
0
8
1
7

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

1
6

1
,8

2
6

.3
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
7

8
4

1
.8

8
g
a

2
.1

7
a
v

e
1

7
.3

9
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
3
7
1
0

2
7

0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-O
S

FO
R

D
R

A
N

G
E

R
4

7
3

.8
2

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
7
1
0

4
1

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-i
c

FO
R

D
E

X
P

1
0

0
.4

8
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
7
1
0

4
1

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
3

F
o

rd
In

te
rc

e
p
t

6
8

4
.1

2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

7
1

0
4
1
0
8

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
7

FO
R

D
E

X
P

PD
2

7
1

.2
7

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
7
1
0

4
1
0
3

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
2

C
h

e
v

S
il

v
e
ra

d
o

1
8

8
.9

2
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

7
2

.9
4

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
7

.3
9

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
3
7
1
0

2
7

0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-O
S

FO
R

D
R

A
N

G
E

R

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4

7
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,8

2
6
.3

3

3
0

7
4

7
5

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

2
2
9
1

G
F

JO
H

N
S

T
O

N
&

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
0
1
1
1
1
8
7
6

0
9
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

5
0
3

A
P

1
B

1
6

2
2
,5

5
8

.5
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
1
1
1
8
7
6

F
t

1
9
8

M
P

I
E

n
ts

2
2

,5
5

8
.5

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
8

5
7
7
1
0

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n
-B

u
d

g
e
t

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4
7

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

2
,5

5
8
.5

0

3
0

7
4

7
6

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
O

1
7

4
6

G
E

T
C

H
E

L
L

B
R

O
S

IN
C

8
2

-7
0

2
5

3
1

0
9
/0

8
/2

0
1

7
5

4
7

A
P

1
8
1

6
6

5
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

8
2
-7

0
2
5
3
1

ic
e

6
5

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
3
0

6
7
1

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
-I

c
e

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
5

.0
0

3
0
7
4
7
7

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

2
4

9
G

O
R

JT
hI

4
S

A
V

IN
G

S
&

L
E

A
S

IN
G

G
R

P
L

L
C

M
E

1
2
S

O
-0

6
0
8
1
7

0
8
/2

5
/2

0
1
7

5
0

0
A

P
IS

1
6

1
7

,4
6

7
.0

1
In

v
o

ic
e
:

N
E

1
2

S
O

-O
6

0
8
1
7

ld
r

b
h

o
e

le
a
s
e

4
o
fS

ts
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
1
1

L
E

A
S

E
-L

O
A

D
E

R
9

,4
6

7
.0

1
4
0
5
0
1
0
0

2
4

5
0

0
PW

E
q
u

ip
R

e
sv



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1

7
1

2
:4

3
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
7
4
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7

,4
6

7
.0

1

3
0
7
4
7
8

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

2
3
9
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

1
0

2
8

R
E

F
U

N
D

L
E

A
N

N
A

H
G

R
E

E
N

E
R

E
1
8
2
8

R
E

F
U

N
D

3
3

2
.1

2
1
0
0

1
2
0
1
8

R
E

F
U

N
D

O
F

O
V

E
R

P
A

Y
N

E
N

T
R

E
1
8
2
8

R
E

T
a
x

e
s-

2
0

1
8

3
3
2
.1

2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

4
7

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
3
2
.1

2

3
0

7
4

7
9

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
0

7
3

6
3

0
0

1
4

0
7

3
6

4
8

4
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
3

2
1

1

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

5
2
4

B
le

a
c
h

fo
r

S
N

-E
M

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
0

7
4

4
H

A
R

C
R

O
S

C
H

E
M

IC
A

L
S

IN
C

3
0
0
1
4
0
7
4
4

1
,2

2
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3
2
1
3

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

5
2
4

B
le

a
c
h

fo
r

N
H

-E
M

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

A
P

1
8
1
G

1
,2

2
0

.0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
0

7
8

7
H

A
R

C
R

O
S

C
H

E
M

IC
A

L
S

IN
C

3
0

0
1

4
0

7
0

7

1
,2

2
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
2
1
3

c
a
u

s
ti

c
pH

ts
PH

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,

9
2
4

.0
0

3
0
7
4
8
0

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
3
9
9

2
3
9
0

H
A

R
M

O
N

’S
U

P
H

O
L

S
T

E
R

Y
c
h

a
ir

s

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

4
8

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
4
0
.0

0

3
0
7
4
8
1

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
9

0
9

2
5

1
1

2
3
9
3

H
P

IN
C

.
5
9
0
9
2
5
1
1

1
,3

7
1
.9

3
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
7
4
0
0

0
9
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

1
G

H
P

U
M

6
0
8

d
n

&
X

T
R

A
D

R
A

W
E

R
-C

H
E

C
K

P
R

IN
T

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-T
E

C
H

H
D

W
E

1
,3

7
1

.9
3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,3

7
1

.9
3

3
0
7
4
8
2

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
2
9
4
4
4

3
0

7
4

8
3

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

2
5

7
3

R
E

F
U

N
D

6
9
9

T
h

E
L

A
N

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
8
2
9
4
4
4

hm
a

b
j

M
IS

C
-A

L
L

O
T

H
E

R

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

4
8

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9

/0
8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1B
1G

O
V

E
R

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

O
N

2
5
7
3
R

E
M

U
S

E
fl

I
R

E
T

a
x
e
s-

2
0

1
9

7
2
2
.0

0

p
1
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

N
E

T

0
9
/1

2
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1B
1G

A
P

1
8
1
G

4
8

4
.0

0

0
9

/0
5
/2

0
1
7

5
5

0

1
3
3
9
9

5
4

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

1

A
P

1
8
1
G

1
,2

2
0

.0
0

0
8
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

5
2

7
A

P
1B

1G

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
l

N
E

5
4

0
.0

0

1
6
0
5

M
A

C
H

IA
S

S
A

V
IN

G
S

B
A

N
K

7
2

2
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
3

0
7

3
5

R
E

2
5
7
3

R
E

F
U

N
D

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

5
1
4

A
P

1
8

1
6

7
2

2
.

0
0

7
,4

1
7
.7

7

7
,4

1
7
.7

7
1
0
0

1
2
0
1
9



c

3
0

7
4

8
4

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
2
6
3

4
1

4
H

A
R

O
L

D
M

A
C

Q
U

IN
N

IN
C

4
8

5
.4

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

7
3
2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4
8

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
8

5
.4

3

3
0
7
4
8
5

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5
1
8
2

4
1
3

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
5
1
8
2

0
8

/2
2
/2

0
1
7

4
8

4
ts

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

1
8

2
C

M
M

C
N

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C
1
5
1
8

2C
M

-3
2
1
.3

4
1

5
5

3
0

0
0

5
7
1
0
0

0
8
/2

9
/2

0
1

7
A

P
1

8
1
6

C
R

E
D

IT
FO

R
M

IS
C

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

&
L

A
B

O
R

1
5
1

8
2

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-E
V

S
E

-3
2
1
.3

4

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4

8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,3

2
8
.6

6

3
0
7
4
8
6

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
1
5
3
0
5
1

4
2

5
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
1
0
0
0
1
5
3
0
5
1

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

5
0

1
A

P
1

8
1
6

M
M

A
C

o
n
v
e
n
ti

o
n

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
1
6

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4
8

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
1
6

.0
0

3
0
7
4
8
7

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

P
S

I1
9
6
2
0
5

1
4
8
2

M
O

M
A

R
IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
D

P
5
1
1
9
6
2
0
5

2
,4

5
2

.4
5

1
5

5
0

6
6

9
5
3
2
1
4

0
8
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

5
2

3
G

re
a
t

G
ra

p
e

D
e
g
re

a
se

r-
E

M
O

D
O

R
/G

R
E

A
S

E
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

A
P

1
8

1
6

2
,4

5
2

.4
5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,4

5
2
.4

5

3
0

7
4

8
8

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
9

4
4

0
0
8
1
7

5
0

2
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

S
P

R
IN

G
W

A
T

E
R

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
5

5
9

A
P

1
8
1
6

D
ri

n
k

in
g

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
4

9
8

0
8

1
7

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9

4
9

8
0

8
1

7
s
p
ri

n
g

w
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
8
1

6
1

3
4

.1
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
6

5
6

7
0
8
1
7

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
2

6
5

6
7

0
8
1
7

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
5

7
7

S
p

ri
n

g
W

a
te

r
D

e
li

v
e
ry

A
u
g

,
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
8
1

6
9
6

.3
5

2
0

1

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
4

9
2

9
0
8
1
7

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

5
6

9
O

ff
ic

e
W

a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
8
1

6
5
4

.6
5

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2
:4

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

li
x

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
PU

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
7

4
8

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
,4

1
7
.7

7I

5
2

6
3

0
8
/2

9
/2

0
1

7
5

1
1

g
ra

v
e
l

b
j

M
IS

C
-G

R
A

V
E

L

2
,6

5
0
.0

0
1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
7
1
0
0

A
P

1
8
1

6
4
8
5

.4
3

e
v

w
ir

in
g

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-E
V

S
E

A
P

1
8
1
6

2
,6

5
0
.0

0

1
1

6
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
0
0

9
9
4
4
0

0
8
1
7

5
3

.8
5

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
3

4
.1

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
5
7
3

9
6

.3
5

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
3
0
0
0

5
3

.8
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9

2
9

0
8
1
7

5
4

.6
5

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2

:4
3

69
05

ly
o

u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E

k

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

7
4

8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
3
0
.9

5

3
0
7
4
8
9

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

1
5

2
7

4
6

0
8
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

4
8
6

A
P

1
8
1
6

M
T

C
C

A
T

ra
in

in
g

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
0

.0
0

3
0

7
4

9
0

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1
1
1
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1

0
0

1
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1
1
6
0
3

2
1

6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
1
1
1
1
8

4
0
.1

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
1

.3
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

8
1

1
6

0
3

1
7

.6
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

5
0

6
T

R
#

1
2

L
IG

H
T

S
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
8

/2
9
/2

0
1
7

5
0

7
T

R
#

8
B

U
L

B
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
9

/0
1
/2

0
1
7

5
0

8
S

H
O

P
T

R
W

A
X

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1
0
7
3
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
1
0
7
3
5

-1
2

3
.3

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
8

/3
0
/2

0
1
7

R
e
tu

rn
o
f

O
il

&
F

u
e
l

F
il

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
1
6

te
r
s

o
rg

in
v
#
7
9
1
1
6
4

-1
2

3
.3

6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1
3
4
3
4

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
1

3
4

3
4

0
9

/0
6
/2

0
1
7

5
4

3
S

H
O

P
T

R
U

C
K

W
A

X
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
1
6

9
.9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1
3
4
3
1

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
1
3
4
3
1

2
1
.7

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/0
6
/2

0
1
7

5
4

2
W

O
R

K
L

IG
H

T
B

U
L

B
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
1
6

2
1
.7

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
0
8
3
6
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
0
8
3
6
2

9
2

.5
3

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
1
0
0

0
8

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

5
5
6

F
il

te
r
s

fo
r

T
7

4
3

0
7

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

A
P

1
8
1
6

9
2
.

53

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1
4
6
4
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
1
4
6
4
0

1
1

.8
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/0
8
/2

0
1
7

5
6

0
T

R
#

1
2

B
U

L
B

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
1
5
6
7
6

0
9

/1
1
/2

0
1
7

5
6

1
B

U
S

#
l

B
U

L
B

A
L

9
1
0
1

M
U

E
S

-
B

U
S

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1

5
7

3
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
1

5
7

3
3

2
6
.3

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/1
1
/2

0
1
7

5
6
2

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
#
1
9

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
1
6

2
6
.3

9

0
9

/0
8
/2

0
1
7

5
6
3

B
U

S
#
1

L
A

M
P

A
L

6
•
-

—

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
bI

IN
V

D
A

T
E

PD
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

4
3
5

M
A

IN
E

TO
W

N
&

C
IT

Y
C

L
E

R
K

S
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

1
0
0
0
1
5
2
7
4
6

6
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
4
1
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

6
0

.0
0

8
1

0
0

1
3

A
P

1
8
1
6

4
0

.1
6

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
1

.3
9

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
7

.6
9

9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
1
5
6
7
6

9
.3

2
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
1

.8
6

A
P

1
8
1
6

9
.3

2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
4
6
2
9

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
1
4
6
2
9

A
P

1
8
1
6

3
4

.4
0



C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4

9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

I

1
5
2

.1
5

3
0

7
4

9
1

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
M

P
9

6
6

3
1
7
0
6

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C
O

M
P

96
63

4
8

.0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
4
2
5
0

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
5

7
9

o
n
li

n
e

m
o
o

ri
n
g

fe
e
s

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

A
P

1
8

1
6

4
8

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
8
.0

0

3
0
7
4
9
2

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
7

1
0
1
4

1
7

-1

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
5

4
9

A
P

1
8

1
6

p
e
ru

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
P

E
R

C

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
4

9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1
,8

8
7

.8
3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
4

9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5
0

.0
0

3
0
7
4
9
4

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
3
0
4
2
7
7
2
2
6

1
3
6
7

P
IT

N
E

Y
L

O
W

E
S

3
3

0
4

2
7

7
2

2
6

6
6

.0
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
1
4
0

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
5
8
3

P
o
s
ta

g
e

M
e
te

r
R

e
n
ta

l
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
1
6

6
6

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7

4
9
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
6
.0

0

3
0
7
4
9
5

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
8
8
5
3
9

7
8
4

S
E

A
C

O
A

S
T

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
IN

C
4
8
8
5
3
9

1
3

2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
8
2
0

4
3

3

0
9
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

5
5

7
F

ir
e

A
la

rm
M

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g

F
IR

E
A

L
A

R
M

M
A

IN
T

-S
3

SV

A
P

1
8

1
6

1
3
2

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3

2
.

0
0

3
0

7
4

9
6

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
8
7
9
7
3
6
7
1
1

8
7

4
S

T
A

P
L

E
S

C
R

E
D

IT
P

L
A

N
1

8
7

9
7

3
6

7
1

1

4
6

.5
8

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

0
8
/1

6
/2

0
1

7
2

-B
a
tt

e
ry

B
a
c
k

u
p
s

-
g
e
n

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8

1
6

o
f
f
ic

e
u

s
e

4
6
.5

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
7
0
3
9
5
7
8
1

1
8
7
0
3
9
5
7
8
1

5
2

.2
6

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
3

1

0
8
/0

4
/2

0
1

7
2

3
7

P
e
n
s,

L
a
b

e
ls

a
n
d

M
a
rk

e
rs

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
i

N
E

ll

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1
8
6
9
5
1
7
5
4
1

0
8
/0

3
/2

0
1
7

5
3
2

O
ff

ic
e

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8

1
6

2
4

.1
9

7

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2
:4

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
4

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

oU
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

B
X

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
Ic

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
4

.4
0

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5
9
2
0
0

9
1

0
1

rI
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

1

3
0

7
4

9
3

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

1
4

1
7

-1

5
6

4
P

E
N

O
B

S
C

O
T

E
N

E
R

G
Y

R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

0
8
1
7

2
1

,8
8

7
.8

3
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
5
0
2

2
1
9
2

R
O

G
E

R
J

A
U

D
E

T
T

E

1
5

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
1
0
0

2
1
,

8
8
7
.

83

0
8

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

5
8
4

T
ra

in
in

g
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

A
P

1
8

1
6

1
5

0
.0

0

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
A

P
1
8
1
6

5
2

.2
6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
8
6
9
5
1
7
5
4
1

2
4
.1

9
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0



In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8

6
9

5
4

2
0

9
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8

7
4

5
5

2
6

1
1

7

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

2
6

.9
8

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
8

7
4

5
5

2
6

1
1

1
5
0
.1

2
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
ff

ic
e

S
u
p

p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
5
0
.1

2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7

4
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
0
0
.1

3

3
0
7
4
9
7

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IN
9
8
1
6
3
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

9
9
6
9
1
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

9
9

6
9

1
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IN
9
9
2
4
8
4

7
2
5

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

9
8
1
6
3
3

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

9
9

6
9

1
2

2
8

0
.0

5
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

9
9

6
9

1
1

4
6

.3
2

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
3
2
0

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
IN

9
9

2
4

8
4

2
8

2
.8

2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

0
8
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

4
9
1

A
P

1
8
1
6

P
r
in

te
r

R
e
n

ta
ls

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

0
9
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

5
3

5
A

P
1
8
1
6

A
d
m

in
C

o
p

ie
r

R
e
n
ta

l
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E

0
9

/0
5
/2

0
1
7

5
3

4
A

P
1
8
1
6

C
o
p
ie

r
P

o
li

c
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E

0
9

/0
1
/2

0
1
7

5
3
3

A
P

1
8
1
6

P
r
in

te
r

r
e
n
ta

l
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
8
2
4
1
7

0
8

/2
4
/2

0
1
7

4
7
7

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#3
3

2
1

.8
6

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
5
0

1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

ff
3

SV

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,2

1
9
.0

5

3
2

1
.8

6

3
0

7
4

9
9

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
8
2
4
1
7

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
8
2
4
1
7

0
8
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

4
7

5
A

P
1
8
1
6

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

N
E

H
W

W
TP

3
7

1
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
ll

W
W

TP

3
0

7
5

0
0

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

1
4
6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

3
3
9
0
5
4
1
2
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

9
0

5
4

1
2

4
6

0
9

.8
1

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
4
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7

1
.8

6

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1

7
1

2
:4

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

6
9
0
5

1
y

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
0

1
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

P
L

A
N

1
8

6
9

5
4

2
0

9
1

0
8

/0
3
/2

0
1
7

5
3

2
A

P
1

8
1

6
2
6
.9

8I

O
ff

ic
e

S
u
p
p

li
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
8

/1
0
/2

0
1
7

5
3

2

1
,6

0
9

.8
6

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

3
0

7
4

9
8

0
9

/1
8

/2
0

1
7

P
R

T
D

1
6
1
6

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
8
2
4
1
7

1
,6

0
9

.8
6

2
8

0
.0

5

4
6

.3
2

2
8

2
.8

2

A
P

1
8

1
6

3
2
1
.8

6

3
7
1
.8

6

0
9
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

5
8

2
C

o
p
ie

r
R

e
n

ta
l

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

A
P

1
B

1
6

6
0
9
.8

1

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7
5
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
0

9
.8

1



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2
:4

3
69

05
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
aB

li
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

7
5

0
1

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
8
7
8
7
6
1
5

3
0

7
5

0
2

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
5
2
6
1
0
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
5
2
6
1
0
3

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

8
8
7
8
7
6
1
5

8
6
.9

3
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
1
1
0

8
8
.5

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

6
5

.0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

A
P

1
8
1
G

8
6
.9

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
5

0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

5
2

6
LW

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
13

11
1

FO
R

M
S

13
11

1
FO

R
M

S
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

0
9

/0
6
/2

0
1
7

5
2
6

PW
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

8
6

.9
3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
7

5
0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
1

.7
8

3
0
7
5
0
3

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
5

1
5

3
5

7
4

2
U

S
A

B
L

U
E

B
O

O
K

3
5
1
5
3
5

3
7

4
.5

2
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
2
0

0
8
/2

5
/2

0
1
7

5
2

5
A

P
1

8
1

6
PH

B
u

ff
e
r

a
n
d

L
ab

G
lo

v
e
s-

E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

3
7
4

.5
2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
5
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
7
4

.5
2

3
0
7
5
0
4

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
7
9
1
5
8
0
3
0
5

1
5

0
3

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

W
IR

E
L

E
S

S
9
7
9
1
5
8
0
3
0
5

5
0

.8
2

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
1
3
0

2
0

.3
3

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
1
3
0

5
0

.8
2

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
1
3
0

5
0

.8
2

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
1
3
0

5
0

.8
2

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
1
3
0

3
0
.4

9
2
1
4
0
1
1
5

5
5
1
3
0

0
8
/2

3
/2

0
1

7
A

P
1
8
1
6

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
0

8
2
3

1
7

8
1
9
1
1

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
8
4
6
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
L

T
8
6
7
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
S

G
T

8
3
0
9
6

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-F
IR

E
C

H
IE

F
8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

PD

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
7
5
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
5

4
.1

0

3
0

7
5

0
5

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

P
R

T
D

1
4
2
0

C
L

A
IR

E
W

O
O

L
FO

L
K

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
8
1
7

0
8
1
7

1
0

1
.6

5
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
4
1
0
0

0
8

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

4
8
7

A
P

1
8

1
6

ro
u
n
d

tr
ip

m
il

e
a
g

e
fo

r
V

it
a
l

R
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

1
0

1
.6

5

1
5

5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C

7
3

7
U

N
IF

IR
S

T
C

O
R

P

P
1
6

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

0
7

/1
9
/2

0
1
7

1
2

1
to

il
e
t

p
a
p
e
r

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
2
7
2
5
2
6
1
0
2

0
2
7
2
5
2
6
1
0
3

1
1

3
.2

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

A
P

1
8
1
6

1
8
8
.5

3

A
P

1
8

1
6

1
1

3
.2

5

2
5

4
.1

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

7
5

0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
1

.6
5



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1

7
1

2
:4

3
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

7
2

*
*
*

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
*

*
*

1
8
0
,9

2
4
.7

5

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

C
O

U
N

T

6
1 1
1

A
M

O
U

N
T

1
0
2
,3

0
2
.4

6
7
8
,

6
2
2

.2
9

1
8
0
,

9
2

4
.7

5

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
7

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
H

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*

*



4 ,

T
ow

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
E

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2
:4

3
69

0
5

ly
o
u

C
L

E
R

K
:

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

JN
L

D
E

S
C

R
E

F
1

R
E

F
2

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L

R
E

F
3

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
o

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

P
1
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

T
0

5
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

1
8
0
,9

2
4

.7
5

2
0
1
8

3
94

A
P

P
1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
1
1

1
,3

7
1

.3
1

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
6

L
L

Y
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

C
a
sh

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
6

L
L

Y
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
P

P
2
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
2

,2
6

2
.7

7

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

1
E

L
L

Y
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
P

P
4
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
2

3
,9

2
3
.7

6

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
6

L
L

Y
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
P

P
3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

3
9
,3

0
8
.5

0

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
G

L
L

Y
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
4
,0

5
8
.4

1

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1B
T

E
L

L
Y

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

A
P

P
1

0
0

-3
5

0
2

0
0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

1
6

L
L

Y
A

P
P

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
S

L
L

Y
A

P
P

1
0

0
-3

5
0

4
0

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
6

L
L

Y
A

P
P

4
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
6

L
L

Y
A

P
P

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
B

1
6

L
L

Y
A

P
P

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
E

L
L

Y
A

P
P

1
0

0
-3

5
0

6
0

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
6

L
L

Y
A

P
P

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
1
G

L
L

Y

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

1
8
0
,

9
2
4

.7
5

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

2
,2

6
2

.
7
7

1
8

0
,9

2
4

.7
5

O
T

G
en

fu
n

d

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

23
,
9
2

3
.7

6

2
,

2
6
2

.7
7

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

3
9

,3
0
8

.5
0

23
,
9
2

3
.7

6

4
,0

5
8
.4

1

3
9

,3
0

8
.5

0

4
,0

5
8
.4

1

6
9
,5

5
3

.4
4

6
9

,5
5

3
.4

4

2
5

0
,4

7
8
.1

9
2

5
0

,4
7

8
.1

9
JO

U
R

N
A

L
2
0
1
8
/0

3
/9

4
T

O
T

A
L



9

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1

7
1

2
:4

3
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

1
0

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
1
0
0
-

1
0

1
0

0
1
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

10
0—

35
03

0
1

0
0

-3
5

04
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

94
0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

C
a
sh

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
U

T
F

-S
P

E
C

R
E

V
U

T
F

-C
A

P
IM

P
U

T
-T

R
U

S
T

U
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

1
1
1
,3

7
1
.3

1
2
,

2
6

2
.7

7
3

9
,3

0
8

.5
0

2
3
,

9
2

3
.7

6
4
,0

5
8
.4

1

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

1
8
0
,9

2
4
.7

5
1
8
0
,9

2
4
.7

5

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

2
0
0
-

2
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

-3
5
0
1
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

en
fu

n
d

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

3
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

4
0

0
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

4
0

0
—

2
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

-3
5

0
1

0

2
0
1
8

3
94

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

u
n

fu
n
d

2
0
1
8

3
94

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
,2

6
2

.7
7

2
0
1
0

3
94

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

en
fu

n
d

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

2
3

,
9

2
3

.7
6

2
3

,
9

2
3

.7
6

FU
N

D

2
0
1

8

P
1
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

D
E

B
IT

2
0
1
8

3
94

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

C
R

E
D

IT

1
8
0
,9

2
4
.7

5

2
,2

6
2

.7
7

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0

0
—

2
0

0
0

0
6

0
0

—
3

5
0

1
0

2
,2

6
2

.7
7

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

3
9

,3
0

8
.5

0

2
3

,
9

2
3

.7
6

3
9

,3
0

8
.5

0

2
,2

6
2

.7
7

3
9

,3
0

8
.5

0

3
9

,3
0

8
.5

0

2
3

,
9

2
3

.7
6

4
,0

5
8
.4

1
4
,0

5
8
.4

1

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

4
,0

5
8
.4

1
4
,0

5
8
.4

1



0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
7

1
2
:4

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

F
U

N
D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

F
R

O
M

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
,2

6
2

.7
7

C
a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
9
,3

0
8

.5
0

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

ru
s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

2
3
,

9
2
3
.7

6

M
a
ri

n
a

4
,0

5
8
.4

1

6
9
,5

5
3

.4
4

6
9

,5
5

3
.4

4

1
0
0

2
0

0
3

0
0

4
0

0
6
0
0

P
2
0

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

6
9
,

5
5
3

.4
4

T
O

T
A

L

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g
•



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

P
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

PP
18

14

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

S
ep

te
m

b
er

?,
20

17

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
7

4
4

0
th

ro
u
g
h

3
0

7
4

4
1

$
6
1
,3

2
4
.1

8
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
n
/a

th
ro

u
g
h

n
/a

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

E
FF

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
n
/a

th
ro

u
g
h

n
/a

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
t5

E
rr

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
n
/a

n
/a

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
6
1
,3

2
4
.1

8

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
n

st
ea

ch
n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

i
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o
o
er

s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
18

05

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

S
ep

te
m

b
er

8,
20

17

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

76
03

th
ro

u
g
h

76
54

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
63

46
2

th
ro

u
g
h

63
48

1

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
0
6
,3

7
7
.7

8

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 11:49 AM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1814 & PR#1805 Approval Request

Hi Kathi

I approve AP Warrant #1814 and Payroll Warrant #1895.

Thanks,

Matt

Matthew Hart
[),, rUor

irrIh,

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurermtdesert.org>

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2017 at 10:34 AM
To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, “Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)”
<martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooers@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Warrant AP#1814 & PR#1805 Approval Request

Good morning!

Attached are the following warrants for your approval:
Accounts Payable #1814 total of $ 61,324.18
Payroll #1805 total of $106,377.78

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
TE

&
PR

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

LE
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

15

CH
EC

K
D

A
TE

:
S

ep
te

m
be

r
13

,
20

17

$
4,

42
9.

00
C

he
ck

pa
ym

en
ts

$ $ $

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

S
el

ec
tm

en

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

:
$

4,
42

9.
00

Th
is

is
to

ce
rt

if
y

th
at

th
er

e
is

du
e

an
d

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
to

th
e

ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
lis

te
d

ab
ov

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
ns

t
ea

ch
na

m
e

an
d

yo
u

ar
e

di
re

ct
ed

to
pa

y
un

to
th

e
pa

rt
ie

s
na

m
ed

in
th

is
sc

he
du

le
.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

CH
EC

K
N

U
M

B
ER

:
30

74
42

CH
EC

K
N

U
M

B
ER

:
n/

a

EF
T

N
U

M
B

ER
:

n/
a

th
ro

ug
h

30
74

44

En
or

CK
N

U
M

B
ER

:
n/

a

th
ro

ug
h

n/
a

th
ro

ug
h

n
/a

n
/a

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

i
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:12 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1815 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Looks good Kathi!

John B Macauley, Ph.D.
PC Box 172
Seal Harbor, Maine 04675

On Sep 11,2017, at 12:41 PM, Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant # 1815 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $4,429.00
for your approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required
email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

<imageo03.png>

mAMWOa. ..is the fveL tkot aLlows
ool6ottokl. people to attaLvt vwotttwt res4ts.
--ANDR.CW CARnEgE

— FOAA NOTICE-————--——-—-—
Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (‘Right to Know’) law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing Information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be
inspected by any person upon request. unless otherwise made confidential by law.

PRI’ACV NOTICE
The inforntation in tins entail ‘san official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or privileged. This email is
intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its
attachments. if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. Ifynu have received this entail in error, please immediately nntiçv
the sender by return email and delete this email From your sysiem.

<AP1815.pdt

1



I
c
n
r

C
t

M
o
u
n
t

D
es

er
t

S
ch

o
o
l

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
ep

or
t#

11
64

4
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

C
he

ck
B

at
ch

:
25

93
C

he
ck

H
ea

de
r:

(N
IA

)
C

he
ck

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

irs
t)

-
(L

as
t)

C
he

ck
D

at
es

:
(E

ar
lie

st
)

-
(L

at
es

t)
C

as
h

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
rs

:
(F

irs
t)

-
(L

as
t)

Sa
nk

A
cc

ou
nt

C
od

e:
(N

/A
)

C
he

ck
A

ut
ho

ri
za

tio
n

C
od

e:
A

P
M

in
im

um
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

:
$0

.0
0

So
rl

ed
fly

:
In

cl
ud

e
Pa

ya
bl

e
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
N

o
In

cl
ud

e
Pa

ya
bl

e
D

is
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

N
o

In
cl

ud
e

A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Y

es
B

at
ch

#
C

he
ck

#
C

he
ck

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
C

od
e

V
en

do
r

N
am

e
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
C

h
ec

k
1

L
A

m
ou

nt
A

m
ou

nt
25

93
17

81
3

09
/0

6/
20

17
11

60
A

M
A

Z
O

N
00

0
91

3.
43

17
87

4
09

/0
6/

20
17

18
10

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

,
IN

C
.

b
tt

o
r
a
4
j
o

0,
00

24
3.

63
17

87
5

09
/0

6/
20

47
23

00
C

L
E

A
N

-O
-R

A
M

A
c
u
s
k
c
U

a
i

£
L

tp
p
U

tn
_
J

0.
00

4,
02

4.
88

17
87

6
09

/0
6/

20
17

41
52

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
e6

L
ec

.t&
.’

c.
.

0.
00

1,
96

8.
52

17
87

7
09

/0
6/

20
17

51
50

J.
W

.
P

E
P

P
E

R
&

S
O

N
S

,
IN

C
.

/Y
U

A
.I

’c
.S

tc
fp

U
e
.J

a
J

0.
00

78
7.

99
17

87
8

09
10

6/
20

17
62

05
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
S

C
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
A

c
.t

g
0
S

c
y
#
1
,a

ge
a,

nh
0.

00
86

5.
59

17
87

9
09

/0
6/

20
47

69
10

O
P

P
E

W
A

L
L

,
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
P

k
y
si

cc
t_

t
r/€

Ac
tp.

A1
0.

00
19

2.
50

17
88

0
09

/0
6/

20
17

69
38

O
T

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
Ph

c’
r-t

__
0.

00
27

0.
09

17
88

1
09

/0
6/

20
17

70
70

P
E

A
R

S
O

N
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
,

IN
C

.
T

&
*
.c

.h
jn

’j
£
A

ff
U

f’
1
’

0.
00

2,
19

7.
65

17
88

2
09

/0
6/

20
17

71
65

P
H

IL
B

R
O

O
K

,
A

IV
IY

H
i/

-e
ct

.c
jc

-r
H

t+
tX

0.
00

33
6.

39
17

88
3

09
/0

6/
20

17
74

63
Q

U
IL

L
C

O
R

P
.
S

_
.p

p
ü
’e

o
0.

00
1,

45
5.

86
17

88
4

09
/0

6/
20

17
74

63
Q

U
IL

L
C

O
R

P
.

0.
00

0.
00

17
88

5
09

/0
6/

20
17

78
09

S
R

T
R

A
C

Y
IN

C
C

s
tf

lM
S

J
C

J
.S

L
34

i1
O

L
(C

3.
.

,

0.
00

38
1.

80
17

88
6

09
/0

6/
20

17
78

85
S

A
R

G
E

N
T

,
L

E
O

N
C

L
U

ph
cr

M
_

A
p
ri

I
.-

Se
p(

--
&

c
u
l

0.
00

30
0.

00
17

88
7

09
/0

6/
20

17
88

32
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

,
S

T
A

T
E

O
F

M
A

IN
E

-
D

O
E

m
c
r
r

0.
00

1,
74

3.
14

17
88

8
09

/0
6/

20
47

91
45

V
.B

.
M

A
S

O
N

,
C

O
.,

IN
C

.
Pc

p.
c_

’
0.

00
4,

92
5.

26
17

88
9

09
/0

6/
20

47
92

90
W

IG
H

T
’S

S
P

O
R

T
IN

G
G

O
O

D
S

F
7
e(

c&
k
,a

t
P

ai
n
+

0.
00

54
9.

50
17

89
0

09
/0

6/
20

17
93

00
W

IL
L

IA
M

S
IR

R
IG

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
Z

r
r
,t

f
tc

-5
9
S

fe
rn

0.
00

27
4.

87
T

o
ta

ls
:

0.
00

$1
8,

39
8.

10

9/
6/

20
17

9:
29

:4
5A

M

P
ap

a
i

or
2



R
ep

or
t#

11
64

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
se

rt
S

c
h
o
o
l

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
B

at
ch

#
C

he
ck

#
C

he
ck

D
al

e
V

en
do

r
C

od
e

V
en

do
r

N
am

e
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
C

he
ck

A
m

ou
nt

A
m

ou
nt

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
#

41
3

D
A

T
E

:

S
U

P
E

R
1
N

%
T

_
_
_
_
_
_

IA
O

FF

A
N

C
E

F
F

IC
E

18
C

he
ck

s
L

is
te

d.

I

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

/
\\

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
P

F
IC

E
R

k
FI

N
A

N
C

E
t O

F
F

IC
E

R

F
IN

A
N

C
E

O
F

F
IC

E
R

91
61

20
17

9:
29

:4
5A

M

P
ag

e
2

of
2



Mount Desert School Department Report# 11665

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Include Authorization Codes: Yes

Batch: 2594
Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)

Cash Account Number:
Minimum Chock Amount $0.00

_________________________________________ ______

Sorted By: Check NumberCheck # Check Dale Code Name Chit Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Cheek ArnI VoidJ
09/15/2017 IRS INTER1’4ALREVENUESERVIC ll,595.?3 11,595.73 0.00 0.00
09/15/2017 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 2,896.84 2,896.84 0.00 0.00

41633 09/15/20(7 149 MARIAK 0. BAKER I 852.50 745.04 0,00 745.04
41634 09/1512017 248 ROBERT?. CHAPLIN I 1,094.80 901.93 0.00 901.93
416)5 09/15/20l7 337 AMBERO. CHARRON I 1,886.75 1,345.11 0.00 1,345.11
41636 09/15/2017 329 ALEXANDER GARRETT I 1,628.17 1,221.40 0.00 1,221.40
41637 09/15/2017 331 RUSSELLW. GRAY I 1,060.00 889.60 0.00 889.60
416)8 09/15/2017 335 CYNTHIA A. IAMBERT I 2,227.12 1,840,46 0.00 1,840.46
416)9 09/15/2017 (90 ROBERT C. MACLEODJR. I 784.25 644.01 0.00 644.01
41640 09/15/2017 345 CAROL L. SHUn’ I 2,971.60 2,182.76 0,00 2,18176
41641 09/15/2017 334 EMILY P. S’I’APLES I 984.13 694.04 0.00 694.04
41642 09/15/2017 3(1 LAURA-JEAN BEAL I 2,344.17 1,681.30 1,681.30 0.0041643 09/15/2017 II KELLY 5. BEAULISU 1 2,26925 1,460.36 1,460.36 0.00
41644 09/15/2017 266 JULANNAR. BENNOCH I 2,258.50 1,560.76 1,560.76 0.00
41645 09/15/2017 333 RHODA). BURKE I 1,467.69 1,0l4.56 1,014.56 DM0
41646 09/15/2017 314 ANDREW). CARLSON I 1,440.75 1,153.38 [153.38 0.00
41647 09/15/2017 18 JANICE P. CARROLL I 885.77 613.82 613.82 0.0041648 09/15/20 17 21 LARRY A. COLE I 961.87 92.37 92.37 0.00
41649 09/15/2017 26 BRIAN R.CO’It 1 2,291.00 1,554.36 1,554.36 0.00
41650 09/1512017 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 1,740.00 1,319,85 1,319.85 0.00
4165/ 09(1512017 69 EMILY N, DAMON I 1,371.05 969.28 969.28 0.0041652 09/15/2017 308 Gloria A. Delsandro I 3,237.42 2,236.92 2,236.92 0.0041653 09/15/2017 229 JENNIFER 0. DUNBAR I 1,440.75 944.24 944.24 0.0041654 09/15/2017 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR I 2,19120 1,695.11 1,695.22 0.0041655 09/15/2017 52 WANDA 3. FERNALO I 2,205.17 1,373.09 1,373.09 0.0041656 09/15/2017 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE I 1,463.20 l,02L.83 1,021.83 0.0041657 09/15/2017 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 1,712.63 1,060.16 1,060.16 0.0041658 09/15/2017 146 CECILIAR.GAKRITY I 1,573.00 1,027.65 1,027.65 0.0041659 09/15/2017 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES I 2,04525 1,181.90 1,181.90 0.0041660 09/1512017 65 GAYLEM.GRAY 1 2,400.25 1,681.91 1,681.91 0.0041661 09/15/2017 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON I 809.45 536.09 536.09 0.0041662 09/15/2017 90 REBECCA A. HENISER I 1,911.00 1,478.39 1,478.39 0.0041663 09115/2017 141 WILLIAM L IIODGIUNS I 99220 793.04 793.04 0.0041664 09/15/2017 244 KRISTIN 1). HOLLEY I 763.95 598.47 598A7 0.0041665 09/15/2017 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL I 987.66 862.37 862.37 0.0041666 09/15/2017 293 AmyLJatnes I 2,532.01 1,622.27 1,622.27 0.0041667 09/15/2017 312 BETHANY 6. JOHNSON I 1,004.22 739.98 739.98 0.0041668 09/15/2017 241 ISABELH. KEENE I 737.84 515.47 515.47 0.0041669 09/15/2017 291 PA9’RIC)A A. KELI.EY I 1,324,70 948.87 948.87 0.0041670 09/15/2017 135 SAMUELD. LEONARDI I 1,443.20 939.73 939.73 0.0041671 09/15/2017 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,005.12 1,401.90 1,401.90 0.0041672 09/15/2017 289 ELIZABETH M. MINOTF I 1,122.57 85528 855.28 0.0041673 09/15/2017 193 HARVEY BRUCE NOR WOOD I 793.92 552.07 552.07 0.0041674 09/15/2017 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD 1 1,874.75 1,544.47 1,544.47 0.0041675 09/15/2017 238 WENDELLLOPPEWALL I 1,252.34 678.50 678.50 0.0041676 09115/2017 240 JEANNEC.OTT I 1,507.00 831.55 831,55 0.0041677 09/15/2017 301 TenyP. Patties I 518.70 369.70 369.70 0.0041678 09115(2017 338 AMY V. PHILBROOK 1 2,463.71 1,664.06 1,664.06 0.0041679 09/15/2017 275 JOELLEA. RUDDY I 2,760.25 2,046.02 2,046.02 0.0041680 09/15/2017 74 LEONE. SARGENT I 2,248.64 1,52037 1,520.37 0.0041681 09/15/2017 120 KAREN L. SHARPE I 4,052.31 2,991.73 2,991.73 0.0041682 09/15/2017 404 KERRY 1.. ‘l’AYWR 1 2,253.67 1,597.31 1,597.31 6.0041683 09/15/2017 410 SUSAN V. TRIP!’ I 80.00 60.00 60.00 0.0041684 09/15/2017 448 JACQUELINE A. \VHEATON 1 2,079.42 1,456.29 1,456.29 0.00

9/14/2017 7:49:47AM



Mount Desert School Department Report# 11665

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Check II Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Nd Pay Direct Dcposlt Check Awl Void41685 09/15/2017 307 LAUREN M. WHITE I 890.22 642-85 642.85 0.00

101,749.96 75,846.66 50,889.74 10,464.35

Check Authorization Summary
Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 9 10,464.35

Voided Cheeks 0 000
Dimet Deposils (Fully Distributed) 44 50,889.74
ACM Employee Credits 44 50,889.74
ACM Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Checks 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
AOl VcndorCrcdils 0 0.00
ACM VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes EFrPS Payment - Debit 2 14,492.57

WARRANT# O(p

DATE: SEP i 52017
e

r’cç/a44,1 /7)SUPERR1TENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFF[CER

9/14/2017 7:49:47AM


